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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 18th Annual General Meeting of
the Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited will be
held at 12.30 P.M. on 23rd September, 2019 at Board Room of DVC, Hall
No. 3, 3rd Floor, NBCC Tower, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi — 110 066 to
transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To receive consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of
the company as at 31st March, 2019 comprising the Balance Sheet as
at  31st March, 2019, the statement of Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended 31st March, 2019 and corporate information and the
schedule annexed there to, together with the Director’s Report, and
Auditor’s Report and Reply to the Auditors Report and Comments
of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the Financial
Statement of the company as at 31st March, 2019.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri C B Dey (DIN.02063633) who
retires by rotation and is eligible for reappointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Tej Veer Singh
(DIN. 06424792) who retires by rotation and is eligible for
reappointment.

4. To fix the remuneration of the Auditors of the Company appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

5. The declare dividend on the paid up capital of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. Appointment of Shri Dipak Kumar Saha :

To appoint Shri Dipak Kumar Saha, (DIN-0008347634) as a Director and in this
regard to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the
following resolution as an ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Dipak Kumar Saha, (DIN-0008347634) who has been
nominated by SAIL in the BPSCL Board as per Articles of Association and
subsequently appointed as an Additional Director [under section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013] by the Board of the Company and who holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company.”



6. Appoin fShri R h Ch Srivastav :

To appoint Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastav, (DIN-08339572) as a Director and in
this regard to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the
following resolution as an ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastav, (DIN-08339772) who has
been nominated by SAIL in the BPSCL Board as per Articles of Association and
subsequently appointed as an Additional Director [under section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013] by the Board of the Company and who holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company.”

7. Appointment of Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi :

To appoint Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi, (DIN-0008499037) as a Director and
Chairman and in this regard to consider and if thought fit to pass with or without
modification the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution :-

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi, (DIN-0008499037) who has been
nominated by SAIL in the BPSCL Board as per Articles of Association and
subsequently appointed as an Additional Director [under section 161 of the
Companies Act 2013] and Chairman by the Board of the Company and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed
as a Director and Chairman of the Company.”

By order of the Board

50/
(N K Mukhopadhyay)
Company Secretary
New Delhi
Dated : 23rd September, 2019
Ispat Bhawan, Lodi Road
MNew Delhi -110 003.

Note :
1. The relevant Explanatory statement pursuant of section
102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of business item

No. 5 to 7 above is annexed thereto.

2. The register of Members of the Company will remain closed
from 15th September, 2019 to 3rd October 2020 (both days
inclusive).



[tem No. 1

Item No. 2

Annexure to the Notice : Explanatory Statement

pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

on nomination by the Steel Authority of India Ltd. (SAIL)

Shri Dipak Kumar Saha, (DIN-0008347634) was appointed as
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 02/02/2015.

In terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Dipak
Kumar Saha, (DIN-0008347634) would hold office up to the date
of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 5Shri Dipak Kumar Saha,
(DIN-0008347634) is a Member of Board Committee for CSR.

Shri Dipak Kumar Saha, (DIN-0008347634) is not disqualified
from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act2013. Save and except, Shri Dipak Kumar Saha,
(DIN-0008347634)none of the other Directors. Key managerial
personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way concerned
or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution set out at
Item No. 05 of the Notice.

The Board Consider it desirable that the Company should continue
to avail of his services as a Director and recommends the
Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

on nomination by the Steel Authority of India Ltd. (SAIL)
Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastav, (DIN-08339572) was appointed as
Additional Director of the company w.e.f. 02/02/2019.

In terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Ramesh
Chandra Srivastav, (DIN-08339572) would hold office up to the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Shri Ramesh Chandra
Srivastav, (DIN-08339572) is a Member of Board Commuittee for
CSER and Board Committee for Contract and Tender.

Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastav, (DIN-08339572) is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 of the Companies Act2013. Save and except, Shri Ramesh
Chandra Srivastav, (DIN-08339572) none of the other Directors.
Key managerial personnel of the Company/their relatives are in
any way concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the
Resolution set out at Item No. 06 of the Notice.



Item No. 3

The Board Consider it desirable that the Company should continue
to avail of his services as a Director and recommends the
Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.

on nomination by the Damodar Valley Corporation (DVC)
Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi, (DIN-0008499037) was appointed as
Additional Director and Chairman of the Company with effect
from 19/07/2019.

In terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013
Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi, (DIN-0008499037) would hold office
up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi, (DIN-0008499037) is not disqualified
from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act2013. Save and except, Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi,
(DIN-0008499037) none of the other Directors. Key managerial
personnel of the Company/their relatives are in any way concerned
or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution set out at
Item No. 07- of the Notice.

The Board Consider it desirable that the Company should continue
to avail of his services as a Director and Chairman and
recommends the Resolution for approval of the Shareholders.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Tao

The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting to you the 18th Annual Report of Bokaro
Power Supply Company (P) Limited together with the audited financial statements

for the financial year 2018-19.
1. Financial Review

The Financial performance of the company during the year is summarized

as follows:

Summarized financial results are given as under (¥. in Lakh)

| Particulars Year ended Year ended
o 31st March, 2019 | 31stMarch, 2018
Revenue from Operation 87756.25 91198.33
(Net). =
Other Income 2370.57 1958.42
Total Income 90126.82 93156.75
Expenses — =
Cost of material consumed 64428.66 67554.04
Employee Benefit Expenses 4160.20 4573.53
Finance Cost 1664.75 1703.27
Depreciation & amortisation 0.00 0.00
expenses
Generation/Administration 11178.15 11052.58
& Other expenses o
| T_nml Expenses 81431.76 84883.42
Profit before Exceptional 869506 8273.33
Items and Tax ]
Exceptional Items 0 0
Profit before Tax 8695.06 8273.33
Tax expenses
Current Tax 2070.00 1400.10
Earlier Year Adjustment 0 117.69
MAT-Credit Entitlement 463.13 (1400.10)
Deferred Tax 11,92 (152.35)
Profit for the period 6150.01 8308.01
Other Comprehensive
Income
Items that will not be J -




reclassified to Profit or Loss

Re-measurement of the net

defined benefit liability/

asset (Actual Gain) (55.20) (111.15)
Total Other Comprehensive (555’.’!}_ (11 1.15]_
Income (Net of Tax)

Total Comprehensive Income 6094.81 | 8196.86
for the period E— .
Dividend proposed/paid 3100.63 2480.50

2. Dividend
The Board of Directors is pleased to recommend for distributing dividend @ 12.5 %
of paid up capital.

3. Financial Arrangement

In accordance with the Power Purchase Agreement, BPSCL has arranged its working
capital for day to day operation including procurement of coal, oil, stores, spares
and tools & tackles through cash credit and short term loan from Banks, Internal
accruals of the company are also being utilized to supplement the working capital
requirement. Cash credit facility has been established with Canara Bank and State
Bank of India and Short term loan has been taken from HDFC Bank. Surplus funds
have been placed as short term deposit with Banks based on competitive bids.

4. Power Purchase Agreement

Signed by your Company with SAIL for fifteen years initially on 18.09.2001 has
been partially amended on 18.01.2002, which has since been further amended on
22.02.2007 and on 30.03.2012 and on commencement of the commercial operation
of Unit #9( Boiler 300 TPH & 36 MW BPTG) further amendment of the PPA has been
made on 29th November 2016 which is valid up to 28th November, 2031. On
commissioning of 2 MW Roof top Solar Project the proposal for execution of a
supplementary power purchase agreement  with BSL/ SAIL is under process at
present.



5. Power Plant Performance

The past performance for the previous years are given below

¢ Year Steam Generation Power Generation

L | Averge(T/Hr) MU MW
| 2002 - 2003 1371.00 1377.44 157.30
| 2003 - 2004 1378.20 1416.33 161.35
2004 - 2005 1391.94 1358.18 154.94
2005 - 2006 1471.26 1398.59 163.16
2006 - 2007 1519.93 1536.29 17532
2007-2008 144958 1414.31 161.07
2008-2009 1399.43 1414.65 161.59
2009-2010 1364.46 1523.65 173.84
2010-2011 1202.71 1165.28 133.30
2011-2012 108713 | 105827 12052 |
2012-2013 ' 1318.51 1450.59 165.82
2013-2014 1303.85 1502.31 171.50
2014-2015 1324.75 151256 172.67
2015-2016 1355.80 1716.55 ' 195.42
2016-2017 1338.28 1697.39 194.58
2017-2018 1189.07 1366.64 156.01
2018-2019 1134.53 1241.74 14175
2019-2020 (up to August, 1372.23 718.74 195.74
2019) |

»  Major Projects undertaken:
A, Extension of BF gas line to Unit-9 to utilize LD gas to be made available from BSL:

Target date for commissioning: by 31# October 19

B. Installation of Side Stream Filter for TG # 6, 7 & 8:
Under process for finalization of tender evaluation.

C. Replacement of 100 ata & 39 ata Steam lines:

NTPC Ltd. has been requested to submit budgetary quotation for taking up the
Consultancy Services, which is expected in the next week.

D. Complete repair of Boiler # 1:
Feasibility of replacement of cld boiler with a new one being explored.

E. Human Resource Information 5ystem (HRIS) and Website management : to be
completed by March'2020



6. Highlights of the Year 2018 — 2019

A,

w

e

|

Z =2

For the consecutive 3 years, there was no reportable accident in the work place.
This could be achieved by conducting regular safety awareness programmes and
monitoring of safe working in the works area during day-today working as well
as during major repair works.

House Keeping in plant improved and 55 Certification is under implementation.
Improvement in the generation progressively with the improvement in the coal
stock (64,184T on 31-03-2019). The generation was improved to more than 180
MW for the month of March with 200 MW on some occasions.

Major overhauling of Wagon Tippler was done in a shortest possible time of 15
days during 22nd May — 05th June 2018.

Successful completion of capital repair of Boiler#6 and medium repair of Boiler#9
& TGET.

Installation of Coal flow measurement system in CPP Boilers.

Successful extension of FSA's with BCCL & CCL for further period 05 years with
approval from Ministry of Coal after intensive coordination with all related
agencies.

Construction of railway platform of 320 mir length for Fly Ash disposal through
rail wagons. 10,000 Cum of Fly ash utilized.

3,00,000 fly ash bricks manufactured from fly ash generated in BPSCL.

Successful completion of 2.0 MWp rooftop solar PV project on 30.03.2019.
Successtul closure of about Rs.350 Cr BTG Package of Unit £ 9 with M/s GEIPL.
QC team “Shakti” participated in NCQC-2018 and adjudged under "“Par

Excellence” category.

. Completion of DM Plant of capacity 2 X 50 m?® for Unit # 9.

A semi-automatic ash brick manufacturing machine has been installed inside
plant premises which shall cater to all construction activities of BPSCL and BSL.
As a major HRD initiative, an MolU was signed with PMI-NTPC, Noida for
technical training programs. An onsite training program has been conducted by
PMI to improve the performance of the Boilers.



7 _ Capacity Additions Proposed:-

7.1 Your company has initiated the following Solar Projects-

Installation of 35 nos. roof-top solar units on BSL buildings with a total capacity of
2.0MWp at a cost of about Rs. 8.7 Cr. has been commissioned

Many Initiatives to conserve energy have been taken. Information in accordance
with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 regarding conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is given in the
Annexure — I to this report.

9, Personnel

The total strength of employees of the company stood at 257 (Executives
181 on Roll - including 02 on deputation from SAIL and Non-Executives on

Roll- 76) as on 1st April 2019.

10. Changes in the Board of Directors

e Shri Pulak Datta, Chairman (DIN.07647537) has resigned from the
Board consequent upon his retirement from the services of DVC on
superannuation w.ef. 30/04/2019.

e Shri Bibhakar (DIN. 08191211) has resigned from the Board as per the
change of nomination by SAIL in BPSCL Board. w.e.f. 02/02/2019.

e Shri Sushil Kumar Singh (DIN, 07447572) has resigned from the Board
as per the change of nomination by SAIL in BPSCL Board.

w.e.f. 02/02/2019.

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable contribution
made and guidance given by Shri Pulak Datta, Chairman, Shri Bibhakar, Director
and Shri Sushil Kumar Singh, director.



Appointments :-

e Shri R C Srivastav, Executive Director (Works) BSL, S5AIL as an
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.02/02/2019.

e Shri Dipak Kumar Saha, General Manager (Finance) BSL. SAIL as an
Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.02/02/2019.

¢ Shri Ravi Prakash Tripathi, Member Technical ,DVC as an Additional
Director and Chairman of the Company w.e.f.19/07/2019.

11. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provision of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013
read with section 134(5) of the Company’s Act 2013 your Directors” confirm that :

¢ In the preparation of the Annual Accounts (Financial Statements) for the
Financial year ended 31st March 2019 the applicable Accounting
Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures.

¢ That the directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
company for the year under review.

e That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

¢ That the directors had prepared the Financial Statements for the financial
year ended 31st March 2019 on a going concern basis.

¢ The director had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.



12.

No. of Board Meeting held during 2018-2019:- 05

During the Financial Year 2018 — 2019, 05 (five) meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company was held; the details of which are given in the

13. Auditors

Annexure : -
Name of the Director Category of | No. of | Attendance | No. of other | No. of Board
Directorship Board at last | Directorships | Committee (s)
Meetings | AGM held as on | as Chairman/
attended 31.03.2019+% Member as on
during 31.03.2019*
2018-2019 -
1. Shri Pulak Datta Chairman 5/5 1 NIL ~NIL
2, Shri Tej Veer Singh Director 5/5 1 2 02
3. Shri Bibhakar Direcior 3/2 1 NIL NIL
' 4. Shri Sushil Kumar Singh | Director 4/1 0 NIL 02 |
' 5. Shri Subodhanand Jha | Director 31 0 Nil s
6. Shri Chandra Bhusan | Director 5/5 1 il 0/4
| Dey
7. Shri Ramesh Chandra | Director 1/0 NIL 142
| Srivastay e |
| 8. Shri Dipak Kumar Saha | Director 11 NIL | o1 |

M/s. L R Sarkar & Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of your company for the financial year 2018-2019 by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India (C & AG). The Statutory Auditor's Report on the
Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31st March 2019 has
been received by the company for circulating the same along with Financial
Statement {Annual Accounts) for the year 2018-2019 and the same is enclosed as
Annexure-II.

14, Review of Accoun m ller and Auditor Gen of India

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of the
Company for the Year 2018-2019 are placed as Annexure-IIl management reply

to the same has been placed as Annexure IIIA.



15. Extracts of the Annual Return for the Year 2019:

The Extract of the Annual Return in the Form MGT - 9 as per the provisions of
the Companies Act 2013 and Rules prescribed therein is placed Annexure — IV

16. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Under C5R, Rs 92.76 Lakhs has been spent during 2018-19,
The major CSR activities include;

Drinking Water ¥. 057 Lakh

Education <. 9.87 Lakh
Healthcare T. 31.40 Lakh
Malnutrition L. 50.92 Lakh

18. Details of significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulatory, Court
and Tribunal.

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulator court,
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company operation in future.

19. Disclosure under sexual harassment of women at workplace (preventive &
Redressal Act, 2013)

The company is committed to provide a safe and congenial working
environment to its employees. During the year under review no case of
harassment of women employee was reported.



20. Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors acknowledge and wish to place on record their
appreciation for the co-operation and support extended by DVC, SAIL and
BPSCL employees. The directors would also like to thank statutory authorities,
employees and others who have extended their valued co-operation, support
and guidance to the company, from time to time. The Board would also like to
acknowledge with thanks the co-operation extended by C&AG, the Statutory
Auditors and the Bankers of the Company.

for and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(R P Tripathi)
Date: 23rd September 2019. Chairman
Place: New Delhi.



Annexure -1

PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES
(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS)

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Energy Conservation measures being taken, adopted and implemented in the
company.

(a) Energy Conservation Measures taken: -

The list of the energy conservation measures adopted and under consideration

are as follows:
Lighting :- Conventional lighting is being replaced by LED lighting
throughout BPSCL.

b) Replacement of DC motors in dust feeder of TPP by VVEDs.

c) Impact of the measures taken : Periodic cleaning of condenser tubes resulted in
efficient utilization of Turbines with optimum

capacity.
B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

Efforts are being made for absorption of latest technology in all areas of control system
of plant.

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
NIL

D) FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO

NIL
for and on behalf of Board of Directors
5d/-
(R P Tripathi)
Date: 23rd September 2019. Chairman

Place: New Delhi.



Annexure [V
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

CIN : U40300DL2001FTC110274.

Registration Date : 07.08.2001.

Name of the Company : Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited.
Category/Sub-Category : Private Company/Limited by shares.

Address of the Registered Office and contact details : Ispat Bhawan, Lodi
Road, New Delhi - 110 003,

Whether listed company:  No.

MName, Address and Contact details of
Fegistrar and Transfer Agent, if any : None.

PRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:
Sl Name and NIC Code of the % to total furnover
No. Description of main | Product/service of the company
- | products/services '
Steam D353 46.70%
Power D351 53.30%




III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE

COMFPANIES :
Sh. ' Name and CIN/GLN Holding % of share Appli-:able:_ ]
No. Address of Subsidiary/ | held section
the Associate
Company
' Nil Nil Not Not Not
Applicable Applicable Applicable

IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of | %
Shareholders | beginning of the year the year change
during
the
et

Phy | Total | % of Demat | Ph| Total | %of |
sical Total Vs total |
(1) Indian Shar ic Shar

g) Individual/ 85 al s |

A. Promaters | Demat -

HUF
h) Central
Govt.
i) State Gowvl. =
(s)
j) Bodies Corp. | 12,40,25,000 124025000 12,40,25,000 12,40,25,000 12,40,25,000
DVC
k) Ranks/El ]jz_‘,-j,{:llj 25,&]3 12,40,25.000 12.40,35,000

1) Any Other 124075000
SAIL 12,40,25,000

Sub-total
(A)(1):-




Category of
Shareholders

(2) Foreign
a) NRIs -
Individuals
b) Other
Individuals
c) Bodies
Corp.

d) Banks/FI
e) Any Other

Sub-total
(A (2):-

Total
shareholding
of Promoler
(A)=1(A) (1) +
(A)(2)

No. of Shares held at the beginning

| No. of Shares held at the end of

of the year the year change
during
| the
P _ year
Demat ] W_"m 1 % of Demat Phy 1 Total | % of
sical Total sical total
Shar Shar
es es
24,80,50,000 T 24,80,50,000 244050500

17




Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of

the year

b, Public
Sharcholding
1. Institutions
a)Mutual Funds

Demat

Phy | Total |

sical

% of

Total

Shar
(=3

Demat

Phy
sical

Total

% of

total

Shar
es

change
during

year

b) Banks/FI

) Central Govt(s)

d) State Govt(s)

e} Venture Capital
Funds

) Insurance
Companics

g) FIIS

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Fund

i} Other (specify)

Sub-total
(B) (1) :=

2. Non-
Instituions
a. Bodies Corp,
i. Indian
ii. Owerseas

b) Individuals

i) Individuals
sharcholders
holding
nomninal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 Lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Bs. 1 Lakh.

) Other (specify)

Sub-tutal

(B) (2):-

Total Public

Shareholding (B) =
(b} (1) + (B) (2) |l

Not
Applicable

Not
Applic
able

Not
App
lica
ble

Mot
Applica
ble

Not
Applicable

Not

App
lica
ble

Mot

lica
ble

18
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

51 Share Shareholding at the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of
Mo. | holder's | year the year
MName
No. of | % of % of Shares | No. of % of % of | %
Shares total Pledged/ Shares total Shar | change
shares of | encumbered shares of | es in
the to the total the FPled | share
company | share company | ged/ | holding
| enc | during
umb | the
ered | year
to
| the
total
shar
P — € ]
1. | SAIL 12,40,25,000 | 50% NIL 12,40,25,000 50% NIL
2. |pve | 12,40,25,000 | 50% NIL  [124025000 50% |[NIL| |
Total 24,80,50,000 | 24,80,50,000

19



(ili) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

5l No.

NO CHANGE

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholdings
during the year

Atthe
beginning of

| e e

Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in
Promaoters
Share holding
during the
year
spedifying the
reasons for
increase/
decrease (e.g.
allotment/
transfer/
bonus/ sweat

equity {etc.)

Mo. of Shares | % of total
shares of the

% of total
shares of the
compary

Mo. of Shares

At the End of
the year

24




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :

Sl Mo,

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

| Cumulative Shareholdings duri:né

| the year

Mo. of Shares

| 5% of total shares

of the company

Mo, of Shares

Al the
beginning of the

vear

Nuot Applicable

Not Applicable

Mot Applicable

9% of total
shares of the
CO]I‘I.PEI‘I.}F

| Not Applicable .

Date wise
Increase/
Decrease in
Promoters
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase/
decrease (e.g.
allotment/
transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity
(etc.)

(v) Shareholdin

Atthe End of
the year (or on
the date of
separation, if
separated

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Not Applicable

of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Not Applicable

5l No.

Shareholding at the beginning

of the year

during the year

Cumulative Shareholdings

For Each of the
Directors and
KMP

Nao. of Shares

% of total
shares of the

| COmpaTy

Mo. of Shares

% of total
shares of the

company

At the beginning
of the year

Mot Applicable

Not Applicable

Mot Applicable

Mot Applicable

Date wise
Increase/ Decrease
in Promaters
Share holding
during the year
spedfying the
reasons for
increase/ decrease
(e.g allotment/
trarnsfer, borus/
sweal equity {etc.}

Not Applicable

Mot Applimb]e

Not Applicable

Mot Applicable

At the End of the

VEear

Mot Applicable

Nat Applicable

Not Applicabla

Not Applicable
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v. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
_ ¥. (in Lakh)
Secured Unsecured | Deposits
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
| deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the Financial
year 3 e -
i} Principal Amount 13218.80 . 13218.80
ii) Interest Due but not paid £ i
iii} Interest accrued but not 38.90 38.90
due o o
Total (i+ii+iii) 13256.89 a = 13256.89
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
» Addition - - - .
s Reduction . 1,876.61 - 2 1,876.61
Net Change 1,876.61 - - 1,876.61
Indebtedness at the end of
the Financial Year
i) Principal Amount 11,351.90 . 11,351.90
i) Interest due but not paid ; - -
iii) Interest accrued but not 28,38 - 28,38
| due
Total (i+ii+iii) 11,380.28 | " - 11,380.28




vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

T

Sl. No. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager | Total
Eemuneration o Amount |
1. Gross salary Not | Not Not Not Not
a) Salary as per provisions | Appli | Appli | Appli | Appli | Applicable
contained in section 17(1) | cable | cable | cable | cable
of the Income-tax Act,
1961.
b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961. | . i)
2. Stock Option. Not |Not |Not |Not | Not
Appli | Appli | Appli | Appli | Applicable
cable |cable |cable |cable =
3. Sweat Equity
4. Commission Not |[Not | Not |Not | Not
- as % of profit others, | Appli | Appli | Appli | Appli | Applicable
specify. cable | cable | cable | cable
5. Others, please specify Not |Not |Not |Not |Not
Appli | Appli | Appli | Appli | Applicable
cable | cable |cable |cable |
Total (A) | _
Ceiling as per the Act Not |Not |Not |[Not |Not
Appli | Appli | Appli | Appli | Applicable
| [ cable | cable | cable | cable




B. Remuneration to the Directors :

T,
Sl No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
3. Independent Directors No | Not | Not | No | Not Applicable
. t Appl | Appl |t
¢ Fee for attending board Ap |icabl |icabl | Ap
commitlee meetings 0 li
o P B e P
« Commission
cab cab
e (Others, please specify le le
Total (1) - No |Not |Not | No | Not Applicable
t Appl | Appl | t
Ap |icabl |icabl | Ap
pli |e ] pli
cab | cab
le le N
3. Other Non-Executive No | Not |Not | No | Not Applicable
Directors t Appl | Appl |t
Ap |icabl | icabl | Ap
s  Fee for attending board . :
. 5 pli |e e pli
committee meetings
see cab cab
s Commission | |
Others, please specify = b
Total (2) No | Not | Not | No | Not Applicable
t Appl | Appl | t
Ap |icabl |icabl | Ap
pli |e e pli
cab cab
le le
Total (B) = (1+2) No | Not | Not | No | Not Applicable
t Appl | Appl |t
Ap |icabl |icabl | Ap
pli |e e pli
cab cab
. _ L le le
Total Managerial Remuneration i
Owerall ceiling as per the Act B ___|




REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
_— . z. In Lakh
S | Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personnel Chief Executive Officer/
| No. | | Chief Executive Officer In-charge/ Company Secretary
K Harinarayana Metal Kisore Total
Chief Executive Mukhopadhyay
Officer Company
Sevretary
Gross salary
a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 25:11 34.46 59.57
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax 1961, ~
¢} Profits in liew of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Adl, 1961.
2. Stock Option Not Applicable | Not Not
| Applicable Applicable
3. | Sweet Equity Mot Applicable | Not Not
o Applicable Applicable
4 ‘70“‘“’1;53“ i E Not Applicable | Not Not
AR PORLOME TR Applicable Applicable
5. Others, please specify 0 4.34 4.34
Leave Salary
| Gratuity
| Total 25.11 | 38.80 63.91

&9




VIL PENALTIES! PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES None

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty/ [RDVNCLT/ if any ( give
Punishment/ COURT) Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty Not Not ' Not ' Not Not
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable Applicable | Applicable |
Punishment Not Not Not Not Not
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable Applicable | Applicable
Compounding | Not Not Not Not Not
| Applicable | Applicable | Applicable Applicable | Applicable
B. Director . -
Penalty | Not Not Not Not Not
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable Applicable Applicable
Punishment Not Not Not Not Not
Applicable | Applicable Applicable Applicable | Applicable
Compounding | Not Not Not Not Not
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT -
Penalty Not Not Not Not [ Not
| Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable
Punishment Not Not Not Not MNot
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable Applicable | Applicable
Compounding Not Not Mot Not Not
Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable | Applicable

Date: 23rd September, 2019
Place: New Delhi

for and on behalf of Board of Directors
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( R P Tripathi)

Chairman




L.R.SARKAR & CO AUDITORS' REFORT
Ok CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To The Members of Bokaro Power Supply Co, (P) Ltd.
Report on Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Co. {P) Ltd.
("The compary”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2019, the statement of
Profit & Loss, (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of cash Aaws and the
statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year then ended {(herginafter
referred to as “Ind AS financial statement”),

In our opinion and t_q__;jle;];;éa;_t_'.;;;:_f{ﬂq;'--i'hlbrmat__i_ 1and according to the explanation given to
us, the aforesaid l-gl_:;;g___§r"f‘iﬁéﬂ%ﬁl"ﬁi&téﬁmnts giv thelinformation required by the Companies
Act 2013,("the ﬂg}k} in the manner so requ@:é{i}ﬁﬁ& glves a true and fair view in conforinity
with the accounting principles generally accepted inIndia including Ind AS, specified under
section 133 of the Act, of the financial pg_sggiﬁh of tﬁ"e"%,i;:?i_t'e. of affairs of the company as at 21
March 2019 and its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its
cash fows ah_Li-.the changes in equity _t_’qf':the year ended on that date.

Bagsis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accor nce with the Standards on'Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Co anies’Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Starements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethica!
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethica!
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We beligve
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion

Key Audit Malters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of 1nost
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whale, and ir
forming our opinion there on, we do not provide a separate opinicn on these matcars, We
have determined the matter described below ta the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report,

HEAD OFFICE : 22, NORTH RANGE, 15t FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017
TEL. : 2284-7867, 2284-6080, M : 94330 85015, E-mail : lrscal@redifimail.co o
BRANCH OFFICE : 180, CO-OPERATIVETTOLONY, BOKARD STEEL CiTY, BOKARD-527001
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CONTINUATION SHEET NG

Sr.No Key Audit Matter Principal Audit Procedures
1 Evaluation of Contingent Liability
* We obtained details of assessments
The company has uncertain Tax and demands as on March 31, 2019
position  and  other contingent from the management,
liabilities which involve significant |« We also reviewed Company's
judgement to determine the possible correspondences and appeal
outcome af these matters. documents.
= Ascertained whether the chances of
materialisation of liability are
| Refer Note 59(a) 1, II, Il & IV of possible/probable/remote.
Other Notes to Financial Statements | o Ensured appropriate  disclosure
under Other Motes to Financial
Statements.
2 Recoverability of Indirect tax
recesivable
A T We have involved our internal experts to
The department of GST. has blocked revigw the nature of the amounts
ITC credit amounting to I2.41 Crores | recoverable, the sustainability and the
out of the total ITC I21.67 Crores | likelihood of recoverability upon final
transferred through TRAN-1. resolutign. |
Refer foot note to point 59(a) | of |
Other Notes to Financial Statements | ”
Other Information

The company’s Board OIF'j_J_iffg
comprises the information inclu

ided:
~Eul

rs is ::gs;h'phsible for the other information. The other information
d in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 1ot express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
informatien and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, wg are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the accounting principlas
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) ibed under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

I
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This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and ather irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting-
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonahle and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financing control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement
ey i PR
Our objectives are to obtaj reaso
are free from material niiss

1 Lﬁ:fjj_'e;her the financial statements as a whale

S

misstatement, whether due to\fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our Dpi_ﬁifﬁiﬁfﬂeasonable assurance Isa ligh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducﬁeﬁ?in accordance with S4s ﬁlﬂf%l]wa}i's_;"ﬁE'l;ﬁ;'_t a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatemenff;:._'g:'__'z:in arise from fraud or e ""Qf33'hnd are considered material if individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements i

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scep "&Isg;rthreug]}@,gfthe audit. We also:
- 3 /;: e

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to
fraud or error design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and chtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error as fraud may

invalve collusion forgery intentional omissions misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also responsible
for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. '

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ahility to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists we are required to draw attention in our audit m\
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadeqa .
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of g
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auditor's report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation structure and content of the financial statements including the
disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings including any significant deficlencies in
internal contral that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most signiﬁcang:gI_i-n*tlﬁ}augji:‘jbﬁ__{he financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit__l;f‘iﬁ_if._:t"gfsf We describe these rrllgt‘\ters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matteror when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a ma!:ﬁl;;}'_r'i'-"'_sfﬁou]d not be communicatg in our ﬁeﬁprt because the adverse consequences
of doing so wuu]dl,-:-\i:é:isonahly be expected _gﬁrweigh_ the public interest benefits of such
communication. ' ;

Others Matters
wl ST
SR

(i} On the Basis of our e_biggrvatiun and sggéition given in previous year's report, the Mmanagement
b i L - 2

| I f 24250 MW project {{":a_'p'itél] Work in progress) having
total impact of ¥1909.76, mc!ﬁﬁfﬁgﬁggﬁ 5Lacs of BG invoked by CCL, on'313March, 2011, due to non-
fulfilinent of the condition stfpullﬂsﬁft’e“"ﬁl‘l“ri"{he LOA (Letter of Assurance) for supply of coal to the said
project. The overstatement of profit and overstatement of Capital Work In Progress, in the financiai
statement 0f 31.03.2018 has been suitably adjusted in the financial statements of 31.03.2019,

has taken appropriate me; Lire in respect.

(i} Disclosure of Payable to vendors as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006, of $492.40lacs (refer Balance Sheet schedule no. 44) has been made by the
Company.

However, the basis of arriving at the above figure, which includes overdue principal amount and
component of interest payable for delayed payment to those vendors at the Balance sheet date, could
not be measured as the details net furnished before us.

(iii)Basis for Estimation for Wage revision, of ¥376.85lacs, (refer nate no.63 (c) of Other Notes) not
yet renewed, is subjective.

(iv)The Company has some pending legal and arbitration cases as detailed in ANNEXURE -“D" We
are notin a position to quantify the finaneial impact of the said detailed cases,

{(v)Non-moving advances which remained unadjusted for a considerable time, are-detailed i

T

Annexure-"E",
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(vi)Balances under the head Sundry Creditors, Loan & Advances from and to various parties have nat
been confirmed in some cases.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of sec 143 of the Act, and on the basis
of such checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure- "A" a
statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks .
of the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and the explanations given to us, in the Annexure- "B” of the Directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditors General of India,

3. Further to our comments.i
report that:

nnexure-"A" as required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we

a] We have smlght:and obtained all the 1nfmmatmn and expianations which to the bast of ou
knowladge and belief were necessary for thg purpaies UF our audit;

¢] The Balance Sheeithe Statemen,t- f Profit & Loss, the sl;atement of Cash Flows and the
statement of chang_ Lequity. dei‘:}lt with by this Report arelin’ agt eement with the books of
account;

d}) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31#March, 2019, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company as on 31sat March 2019 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure-"C" ; and
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8) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us;

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind
AS financial statements- Annexure-"D"

ii) The company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term centracts including
derivative contracts.

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us the company is not required to
transfer any amount to the investor education and protection fund.

Date: 0B/08/2019 For L R Sarkar & Co
Place: Kollzta ) Chartered Accountants
(FRN-313030F)

“JWHJ‘A"-A

A Ipshita Sarkar (Parter)
Mem. No.-063451
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ANNEXURE- “A” to the Auditors Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Power Supply
Co. (P) Ltd. on the financial statements for the year ended 31+ March, 2019

(1 {a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b)The fixed assets were not physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular program of verification. We are not in a position to report any
material discrepancies since no verification has been carried out during the year.

(c)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the title/lease deeds of all the immovable
properties not held in the name of the company are as follows:-

¢ Land measuring 382 acres {appmx] at Bokaro [harkhand state is on 33 yrs lease
from SAlL: renewable at a non refundable fee of Re. 1 per annum. Title/ Lease
deedsin bf'e,sper:t - of this land are penu:img fur registration.

. Lﬂﬁﬂ’..[ﬂeasunng 836 acres (approx:)’ was given to BPSCL as “right to use” for
2x250 MW project as per letter refno. DGMI/c (TA)/2013-203 dated 10.01.2013.

+ Land measuring 100 acres is ‘given to BPSCL as “right to use” basis for 20MWp
Sular Power plant ( East of, Sur}ra Temple, Sectur -4,Bokaro) as per letter ref no. .
GM{TA )/2017/4268 duted 10.08.2017.

It may be noted her.c% thrrt SAIL, through Ietter 0. BPSCL-Solar/386 dated
19.07: aﬂiﬁ' has requesred EPS(.L not to pursue furthsr activities related to setting up
af the zﬂMWp .S;a.’ar Pawer project at BSL. BPSCL mﬂnqgemenc has, however, not
furnished any communication in relation to the above letter.

(1 As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year through the
Independent Agencies at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us, the procedures of physical verification of
inventory followed by the management were reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the Company and the nature of its business. The company has maintained proper
records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification.’

(lif)  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnership or other parties, except staff advances, covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, the clause (iii)-
(), (iii) (b) and (iii) (c] of the paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(Iv)  The Company has not granted any loans or made any investment or given any

HEAD OFFICE : 22, NORTH RANGE, 1st FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017

o
TEL. : 2284-7887, 2284-6080, M : 94330 85015, E-mail : Irscal@rediffmail.com, s M
BRANCH COFFICE - 180, CO-OFPERATIVE COLONY, BOKARO STEEL CITY, BGKAHD\QZ'
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(V)

(V1)

(vir)

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provision of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provision of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.
Therefore, the provision of clause (v) of the paragraph 3 & 4 of the order are not
applicable,

Cost Audit is not applicable for the company due to its captive status. We have broadly
reviewed the Accounts and records maintained by the company. However, we have not
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determining whether they are
accurate and cnmplege.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales- tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate

authorities and there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on 31 March, 2019 for a .

period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

‘and explanation given to us, there are
added Tax, Service Tax and ESI which
pending before appropriate authorities.
' 919 are mentioned hereunder:

i

Name of the |  Nature of the " Period to Forum where |
statute dispute dues which the disputes are
e ' - Amount pending
relates
g 21,74 2012-13 CIT (A) Delhi
The Income - o
Tax Act, 1961 129,95 2011-12 CIT (A) Delhi
41.53 2010-11 ITAT Delhi
600.00 # 2012-13 JCCT of State
Taxes
Taij,’;;T VAT / Sales Tax [ APPEAL)
325.85 ## 2013-14 ACST
40718844 2015-14 ACST
Tax: 2.11* July12 o Filed not heard
Penalty:2.11 sep'l4 CESTAT,
Service Tax Service Tax Tax:4.07** Oct'14 to Filed not heard
Penalty: 0.41 Jun'17 CESTAT,
6,91 Oct’ 12 to Filed before
Mar'l14 commissioner of
CGST& Central
Excise (Appeal)
ESI ESl 61.03 2005-10 Dy. Director, ESI
Jharkhand |
L] 3 4 8
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# The case was initiated on 2" January, 2019.Appeal with JCCT of State Taxes (VAT).
## Hearing for the case is going on for revised Assessment order,
### Case is remanded (back from Commissioner (Appeal)) and pending before ACST, Bokaro,
* Commissioner rejected the Appeal and imposed 100% penalty but does not include
interest payable on it as it is not quantified by the Autharity,
** Commissioner rejected the Appeal and imposed 10% penalty but does not include interest
payable on it as it is not quantified by the Authority.

(VIII) The company has taken a long term loan for 2ZMW Roof Top Solar project , the balance
outstanding against loan as on 31-03-2019 js of T413Lacs , In our opinion according to
the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to the bank. Company has no dues from Government or Debentures
holders.

(IX)  According to the books and records of the Company and as per the information and
explanation given to us no public offer (including debt instrument) was made during the
year. Term loans from bank have been applied for the purpose for which they were
obtained.

L TR R
P e il
SEE |_:.i’\ T

nformation and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the
mployees has been noticed or reported

According to-the '
1 the company by its officers or ¢
during the.course of our audit. AR\

(X

(XI)  The r:ar_;:-%p_a_n}' has no executive clire__g_:_ft;ig;;s onits hu’al;c;l. i

i -~ -'.E:Iﬁ-:-:! H i g ,
(XI1)  Provision of.clause no. [xii) regar%@g Nidhi Company is nat applicable to the Company.
: {E , Srgs,

(XII)  The Eompané__l'}'qs complied Eﬂi{jﬁf{he provision ufsectidr_;'l_l?_?'f& 188 of the Companies Act
2013. where a ole.and details of such transaction with the related parties have been
disclosed in the Ind AS financial statement vide clause.no.'57(B) of other notes to
financial statement as required by the applicahle accounting standard.

(XIV)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private allotment or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year, Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of

the Order are not applicable to the company.

(XV)  The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with him as covered under Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable,

(XVI)  The Company is not required to be registered under section 43-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934,

Date: 08/08/2019 For L R Sarkar & Co
Place: Kolkata - _ Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 19063451AAAAAA3153 ﬁ« ™, (FRN-313030E)

A Ipshita Sarkar (Partner)
Mem. No.-063451
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X

L.R.SARKAR & CO.

AUDITORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE-"B" to the Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Power Supply
Co (P) Ltd. On the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019,

DIRECTION OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITUR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013

?Nu Directions

Reply

Impact on financial
statement

1. Whether the company
has system in place to
process all the
accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes,

The company is maintaining its
accounts through Tally software but
the process of accounting is kinds of
Hybrid system involve manual and
computerized process. We have not

NIL

the implication of | found any issue on integrity of the
processing of accounting | accounts  with._ any  financial

transactions D“.Lﬁ'qe%l IT [limplication.

integrity of
-along with
financial
Implications, if any, may
be stated.

2 Whether . there is any MIL
restrucruri of an
existing loan:or cases of
waiver/ Writes.off of
debts/loan/interest ‘et
made by a lender to'the |
company due to the
company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be
stated.

3. Whether funds received/
receivable for specific
scheme from
central/state  apencies
were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its
term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation. ,

LORe -

NOT APPLICABLE: |

SEET

NIL

NOT APPLICABLE

For L R Sarkar & Co
Chartered Accountants
(FRN:313030E)
CA Ipshita Sarkar fPaftner]
Mem. No.-063451

Date: 08/08/2019
Place: Kolkata

HEAD OFFICE : 22, NORTH RANGE, 1st FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017
TEL. : 2284-7867, 2284-6089, M : 94330 85015, E-mail : Irscal@rediffmail.com
BRANCH OFFICE : 180, CO-OPERATIVE COLONY, BOKARO STEEL CITY, BOKARO-827001
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AUDITORS' REFPORT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

% L.R.SARKAR & CO.

ANNEXURE-"C" to the Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Bokaro Power

Supply Co (P] Ltd. on the financial statements for the year ended 315 March 2019,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bokaro Power
Supply Co. (p) Ltd. (“the Company”) as of 31t March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

guidance note on Aud_i’g_pf-inggmlz_!l-;tjnqncial Controls over Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of “India” (“ICAI"). ‘These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and eff_i__::i;’éﬁt cq:iﬁdi'._:c_t of its business, including adherence
to companies policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection of fraud

and errors, .ﬁ_le accuracy and comp]r_efgb:éss aof th_g;ﬁ:a_gcounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to.expressian opinion on the company’s internal financial contrals over
financial reporting based on ur Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
guidance note on audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those standards and the guidance notes require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of ,
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material miss

the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. ff-} t’*-:_ﬁ o
I-L;‘{E E |
HEAD OFFICE : 22, NORTH RANGE, 1st FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017 o' o &

I
J

TEL. : 2284-7867, 2284-6089, M : 94330 85015, E-mail : Irscal@rediffmail.cons® 57
BRANCH OFFICE : 180, CO-QPERATIVE COLONY, BOKARO STEEL CITY, BOKARO-827007
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transaction and disposition
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only iq__{accoggg{_:_gg_ﬂigh authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide r _ﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁ'lie?%i'ssuran;_é__rlgggrding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized _El__rgqt_i_iéi'fiﬁn, use, or dispusiﬁ_ut-i;i';'rf:_vth_g. company's assets that could have a-
material effects on the financial statements;

Inherent Li_:j_]_i;tatiuns of Internal Fina\riﬁiﬁ[' {]nnn"i:rl's.;q_'.rer financial Reporting
.I/ ,,(r N i}
r

Because of the inherent limitations/of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of rzizullusiu:;n?'t I improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraﬁj_:}{may occur and not be i:{.é:tpé:t!:ed. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal !inar{E'I_};i:i-"contm!s OVer ﬁttancial-‘}ép_i_::rﬁing to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the deg'féé of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants Of India,

Date: 08/08/2019 For L R Sarkar & Co
Place: Kolkata Chartered Accountants
(FRN-313030E)

i Ao

CA Ipshita Sarlar (Partner)
Mem. No.-063451
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L.R.SARKAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITORS' REFORT

ANNEXURE- “D" to the Auditor’s Report

e of On-Going Co C

sl Case No. By (Parties) Petitioner Brief | court Financial | Dates
MNo. Description Before Implication
of case =]
1. | C.M. No. 1.5, Arora Vs. DV.C. | Shri Case filled by High Caurt
13716 of & Others J5.Arorra | J.5.Arora ex- ,Delhi
2010 in W.P. Director —
(c) No.7359 HRD,DVC
of 2006 against
termination
of his
employment
at DV as
BPSCL [the
post offered
to him after
he was ¥
terminated |
from DVC ).
’T W.C. No. 04 | Sachidanand Vs, Shri Compensatio High Court | As per
of 2009 {old | BPSCL and Others Sachidana | nsought order,
WC 17 of nd Singh following Rs.4,37,824
2008) (Flo Fatal accident /- paid by
| Santosh of Mr, BPSCL as
Kr. Singh) | Santosh Kr. campensati
Singh,( son of on before
nr. WC
Sachidanand) Commissio
allegedly in ner.
BPSCL However,
premises, writ
petition
field in HC
Challenging

39

HEAD OFFICE : 22, NOARTH RANGE, 15t FLOOR, KOLKATA-700017
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B the arder, —|

3. | Ref. Case No. | Jharkhand Krantikari | JKMU Demand to Industrial | Case 18-05-
2 of 2010 Mazdoor Union Vs, [Gen. regularise Tribiunal, pending 2015,
Management of Secretary) | contract Ranchi Amount 24-06-
BPSCL, labour not yet 2015,
engaged in Ascertaine | 27-07-2015
various debts i,
of BPSCL,
alleging
camouflage of
work of
perennial
nature as
cantract
|_ work,
(4. | M. 4/2010 | Mukund Vs. BPSCL Shri Petitioner Labaur Case
ufs 33 C(2) and others Mukund working as Court, B.S. pending
of |.D.Act, 2 x e, | contraghe, City Amount

: bl E P T S ) not yet
Ascertaind,

{e,

[ terminatedas |

he wasalsg |

involved in

contract work | "0

(as '
Contractor)
with BPSCL,

/ Case filled by
' him seeking

| relief in terms
of monetary

benefit and
reinstatement
J in job,

W.P. (5) no. Keshwarl Devi Vs, Mrs. Pentioner High Court, Case
585 0f 2010 | GMm (Settlement of Keshwari Mrs. Keshwari Ranchi pending
Maintenance Devi Devi, W/o Mr. Amount.
Allowence) | P.N Singh not yet
(BPsSCL Ascertaind.
Employes) -
Seeking grant
of 50%
retirement
benefit as

5.




L.R.SAREKAR & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CONTINUATION SHEET NO...n

]

maintenance |

allowance,
6. |MJO2of Kumar Vikram & Ors | Kumar Demand for Labour Case
2012 Vs CEQ BPSCL Vikram & | payment of Court,B.5 pending,
Ors, arrears City Amount
not
ascertained

7. | Misc. Case Iharkhand krantikari | JKMU Application Industrial
Mo, Mezdoor union Vs, (Gen. ufs 33A of the Tribunal Case
01/2014(*ari | Management of Secretary) | Industrial ,Ranchi pending.
sing out BPSCL Dispute Amaunt
of/relating to Act, 1947 not
Ref, Case ascertained
Na.02/2010)

g Misc. Case Jharkhand krantikari | JKMU Application Industrial Case
Mo, Mezdaoor unian Vs, (Gen. ufs 334 of the Tribunal pending.
02/2014* Management of Secretary) | Industrial Ranchi Amount

BPSCL o e | Disp utes. not
At g5l Act, 1947 ascertained

9. [wp(s) FR RAWANI Vs'SAIL | FR i High Court, Case
No.S61lof | & OTHERS =~ RAWANI Ranchi pending.
2013 Al b Amaount

naot
(| ORDER AND. " ascertained
| MAKING i
| PAYMENTOF |
ENTIRE Ve
SALARY &
3 OTHER
BENEFITS FOR
THE PERIOD
20.04.2011
TO
01.03.2013
10. | WP(C) No. ALSTOM INDIA ALSTOM ALSTOM has High Court, | Director for
3357 of 2015 | LIMITED Vs. BPSCL INDIA fileda Ranchi conciliation
LIMITED petition praceeding
against their which is
liability to pay under
asum of process,
Rs.
23,21,87,106/

11, | WP(L) JHARKHAND BPSCL Writ Petition High Caourt, Case
No.6187 of | KRANTIKARI filed against Ranchi pending.
207 MAZDOOR UNICN the order Amount

|_ VS MANAGEMENT | passed by not

15
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
OF BPSCL, CGIT- cum [ ascertained ]
Labour court,
Dhanbad in
Ref; Case
41/2012(reg .
AWA
payment to
contract
labour w.e.f
01.01.2009 as
per BSL).-
Stay Granted.
12, | REF. CASE JHARKHAND KEMUW(GE | Demand for CGIT-CUM- Rs 4
NQ, KRANTIKARI N, AWA LABOUR Cr.[approx.
41 OF 2012 MAZDOOR UNION SECRETAR | payment to COURT, } subject to
V5 MANAGEMENT Y) contract DHANBAD court’s
OF BP5CL.., labour w.e f order/
7 decision
on.
| |
Date: 08/08/2019 . 'ForL R Sarkar & Co
Place: Kolkata ﬁﬁ;?}ftéred Accountants
(FRN-313030E)
CA Ipshita Sarkar (Partner)
Mem. No.-063451
16



L. R.SAREKEAR & CO AUDITORS' REPORT
% CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ANNEXURE- "E" to the Auditor's Report

Details of unadj Il =IO vances
B Balance |
51 _— ocutstanding as
No. Description Party on 31.03.2019 Remarks
T
1 SUN INFOZONE 2,41,741.00 | More than 1 year
2 ECRLY 8,36,252.00 | More than 2 years

—)

Date:08/08/2019
Place: Kollata

: For L R Sarkar & Co
i 5 Chartered Accountants
(FRN-313030E)

CA Ipshita Sarkar (Partner)
Mem. No.-063451
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2019

[All amounts in [NR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Mate 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment - .
b} Capital work in progress 28 221415 3.694.01
¢} Other Intangible assets -
d} Financial assets
I} Loans 29 270,64 352.04
ii] Lease Receivable 30 31072.82 52,905.9%6
iii) Other Financial Assets 31 34765 4182492
) Other Mon Current Assets 3z 4686 39.49
[} Deferred tax asset (net) BY091 B53.18
Total non current assets 54 B23.04 62.028.20
Current assets
a} loventories a3 7.944.06 745763
b Financial assets
i) Trade receivable 34 1220648 12.815.20
ii} Cash and cash equivalent 35 712.15 465631
iii]Bank Balances Other than (i) above: 36 12,767.06 376183
iv] Loans £ 7736 7890
v] Lease Receivable 30 204210 1,722.66
r] Other assets 38 10,872.71 7490953
d] Other Current assets 319 31,575.50 31,75L.03
Total current assets 7B,1597.42 70,153.09
Total assets 1,33,020.46 1,37,181.20
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Share capital 40 24,805.00 24 80500
b Other equity 60.361.45 57.257.01
Total Equity B3, 16645 BZ062.01
Mon-current liabilities
a) Financial liahilities
1] Long-term borrowings 413.00 -
ii) Other non current financial liabilicies 41 afz.2a 1.569.94
b} Provisions 42 29,425 55 2809935
c]Deferred tax liabilities - :
Total Non-current Liabilities 30,440,683 29,689.29
Current-liabilities
a) Financial liabilities
i] Short-term Borrowings 43 11,351.90 13,218.80
i} Trade and other Payvables 44
Al Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 4932 .40 329.27
B)Total outstanding dues of creditors other than ahove 3,1688.35 4 005,86
iii] Other current financial liabilitles 45 996,92 759.60
b} Provisions 6 1,363.61 2,116.4A
Total Current Liabilities 1741318 20,429.09
TOTAL-EQUITY AND LIAEBILITIES 1,33,020.46 i 32!131.29
. Significant Accounting Policies (1ta27)
Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit 2nd Loss Schedules (280 52)
Other Notes to Financial Statements
The above Financial Statement 5huﬁd be read in mn;unrtrW mpanying N
{N.K.Mukhopaghyay |R.Kurmar] (C.B.Dey] [Tej Veer Singh) (R.P.Tripathi)
Company Secretary & HDD&S Chief Executive Officer Directar Drectaor Chairman
Finance & Accounts ):);/9 As per our report of even date
For LR SARKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{FRN:3130:
Flace : Kolkata W jﬂw\khn--
Date :QHJ ﬂ_!g_p 9 (LSadar) = °
= Partner

Membership Mo 063451



Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2019

A) Equity Share Capital

For the year ended 31st March 2019

(Al arm

ity in INR Lakhs, unless otharwise stated)

Balance at the beginning af
the reporting period ie.
104,18

Changes in euity
share capetal during
reporting period

Batance at the end of the reporting peripd
31.03.18

24 BDS.00

For the year ended 315t M,

arch 2018
(Al am:

Sunts in IMNA Lakhs, unless atherwise stated]

Balance at the beginning of
the reporting perlod e
(01.04.17

Changes in equity
share capital during

reporting period

Balance at the end of the reparting period
310318

214.B06.00

24,B05.00

B] Other Equity

lacs odhenwiie Sated)

For the year ended 315t March 2019 (Al armnaunts in INF Lakhs, un
Surplus Other Comprehansive Income
Equit
ey Other items of Total equity
Instruments other tteibutabie b
Particulars Retained Earnings General Reserve through other y e ¥ iy .
: comprehensive | equity hokders of
comprahensive int P
Income me Py
Balance as on 01.04.18 57.298.30 141.29) LrIsTm
Profit for the perisd 5,150,031 [55.200 b, 05481
Dividend paid for the year {2.480.50| |2,-1m..5|:|}
Tax on dividend [50% E7) (509,87
Balance as om 31.03.19 60,457.94 [96.49) 60,361.45
For the year ended 313t March 2018 Jll amounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Surplus |Dthul' Comprahensive Income

[Equity

Instruments Other items of Total equity

through other (other attributable to

comprehensive |comprehensive equity holders of
Particulars Retained Earmings |General Reserve income Income the Company
Balance as on 01.04.17 51,975.76 E9.86) 521.045.62
Profit for the pericd B308.01 -111.15 8,195 85
Dividend paid for the year |2,4B0.50) |2,-tm.-5|:|r
Tax on dividend (50,97 I:SJTM-.Q?I
Balance as on 31.03.18 57,298.30 -41.29 57,257.01

1N K.Mukhzadhyn:g :

Company Secretary B HCID

Finance & Accounts

Place : Kolgats,

Date - (& ] 1

ez

b

R Kumar|
Chief Executive Officer

(C.B.Dey

Director

A% per aur report of even date
For L R SARKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

{FRN: ETuanE;
o
MSMaﬂ -
Partner
Membership No.OBE451

45

/"q@

le Veer Singh)
Director

[R.P.Tripathi|
Chairman



STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

T MARCH 2019

{All smounts in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Mate 2018-19 201718
Revenue from operation [net) 47 A7.756.25 91,198.33
Other Income 48 237057 1,950.42
Total Revenue 90,126.82 03,156.75
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 49 B4 2ELGG 67.554.04
Employee Benefit Expenses 50 4,160.20 +573.53
Finance costs 51 1,664.75 1,703.27
Depreciation & amortisation expenses .
Generation fAdministration & other expenses 52 11,178.15 11,052.58
Total Expenses B1431.76 B4 883,42
PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS AND TAX B,695.06 B273.33
Exceptional items
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B.695.06 B273.33
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 070,00 1400.10
Earlier Year adjustment 117.69
MAT-Credit Entitlement 463.13 {1,400.10)
Deferred Tax 1192 [152.35)
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD fi,150.01 830801
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability fasset
[Actuarial Gain) {55,201 {111.15]
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
[(NET OF TAX) [55.20] [111.15)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 6,094.81 B, 196,86
EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE
Equity share of par value ¥ 10 each
Basic (In %) 248 335
Diluted (In %) 248 335
No. Of shares used in computing earnings per share
Hasic 2480,50,000.00 2480,50,000.00
Diluted 2480,50,000.00 2480,50,000.00
Significant Accounting Policies (1to27)
Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss Schedules [28tn52)
Other Notes to Financial Statements (53 fo 78)

The above Financial Statement should be read in conjunction with accompanying NPTES.

b

Company Secretary & Hﬂﬂﬁﬁ Chief Executive Officer
Finance & Accounts %

Place : Kol

Date : & ?i,‘mlq

| sy ke

% L

[C.B.Dey) tTé Veer Singh)
Director Director

[R.P.Tripathi)
Chalrman

As per our report of even date
For L R SARKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

I. Sarkar]
Partner
Membership No.063451



BOKARD POWER SUFFLY COMPANY (F) LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
(Al amounts in INR Lakhs, unfess otherwise stated)
Particulars 2018-14 2017-18

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before tax B,605.06 E273.33
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation - -
Finance Cost LG664.75 1,703.27

Interest Income [389.51) |366.07)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 9,565,950 9610.53

Changes in Working Capital
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets ;

Inventores [4E6.43) |2,003.75)
Trade receivahles G072 11,411.33)
Short-tarm loans and advances 154 253
Long -term loans and advances 7403 33.7%
Other current assets 12, 787.85) |2,262.66)
Deferrad tax assets (11,79 {182.51)
Adjustments for increase/(decrease Jin operating liabifities
Trade payables (164204} [249.26)
Qthharr current liabilites 23732 E5.47
Deferrad tax labilities Q.00 0,00
Short-term provisions [FER.04) (472.07)
Lang -term provishons 132619 2280040
{3474.10} [4179.38)
Cash gengrated from operations 545550 543114
Taxes paid 2.545.05 [34.67)
Mt cash flow from flused in ) operating activities (4] 3,850.75 546581

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets

Inviestmant in Financial Assets 1,513.70 |1212.000
Advance against capital goods 1 4E0.45 1539.74)
Interest recetned ELCE I66.07
Inerease (-]/Decraasel+) in investrment in term IBIs.27 =k
deposits with more than three manths
Met cash flow from flused in ) investing activities [B) 7219.33 194.59)
L. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments of long term bosrowings 0.00 oo
Interest paid [1664.75) 11703.27}
dividend paig [2aa0.50| 12480.50]
dividend tax (509.87| {504.97)
Increase {+|/Decrease]-] in long term liabilities 413.00 0,00
Net cash flow from Jused in ) financing activities (C] {4242.12) |4688.74)
et increase/{decrease] in cash and cash eguivalents{a+B+C) 5927.96 GE2.49
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year |ABODUES | 5483, 14]
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 27,31 [4800.65)
6,927,596 6E2.49
1.The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard
{Ind A5} 7 Statemeant of Cach Flows,
2, Reconciliation of cash and cash egquivalents as per balance sheat {Rs. Ein Lakh}
2018-19 2017-18
Cash and cash equivalents T12.15 A656.31
Add. Bank Balances Dther than (i} above: 12767.085 3761.83
Wit cash & Cash equivalent 13479.21 B418.14
|Less: Shart term borrowings repayable on damand =1 ['E'EEST..BG] |13218.80)
|Cash and cash equivalents a5 per cash flow statemant 212731 AE00.65)|
{R.Kumar} |€.B.Dhey] mj, r Singh) (AP Tripathi)
tft:WLule Office Director “Birector Chairman

Finance & Accounts 95

As per our report of even date

For LR SARKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: IiiﬂiE
Place w
Date uﬁr 0 J 019 s
o Membership No.0E3451
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A

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements for
the Year ended 31st March 2019,

1. Reporting Entity. (Background)

Bokaro Power Supply Company Private Limited (BPSCL) CIN-U40300DL2Z001PTC112074 {"the Company™)
came into existence on 18.09.2001 under Companies Act 1956 as a part of SAIL Business Reconstruction and
Restructuring Flan and with intent to strengthen its core husiness activity (i.e. steel manufacturing). SAIL has
assigned its entire business as a goning concern pertaining to the captive power plant of 302 MW Capacity with
steam generation 1880 T/hr. of BSL by the Deed of transfer and Assignment of business. As per the Deeds of
transfer and Assignment of business entered into with SAIL. the company has taken over the entire business
and undertakings of SAlL's captive power plant[CPP) & Thermal power plant located at Bokaro for a total
consideration of Rs, 560 crores w.e.f 18/09/2001 as compiled and agreed by both companies and parties.
Company has further extended its capacity by capitalisation of Unit no @ wef. 02/09/2014 by 300 Tonne
Steam and 36 MW power. The registered office of the Company is situated at Ispat Bhawan, Lodhi Road, New
Dethi. 110 003,

2. Basis of Preparation

A |

2.2

2.3

2.4

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the
companies ACT 2013 {Companies ([ndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015) and subsequent amendments
thereto. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the period presented,

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2019 have been approved by the Board of Directors on
08.08.2019,

Basis of Measurement
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost except for the certain assets and liahilities

which have been measured at fair value.

Historical cost is generally based on the value of consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liahility in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Functional and Presentation Currency
The Financial Statements have been presented in Indian Rupees [INR), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest two decimals of Lakh

unless otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates and Management Judgement,

In preparing the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the amounts
of revenue and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any
revision to such estimates is recognised in the period in which the same is determined,

Critical estimates and judgement by management are-
a.) estimate of current tax expenses,

b.) defined benefit ebligation.

c.] estimates of Fair value of contingent liabilities.

d.} recognition of revenue

e.) recognition of deferred tax.




3. Significant accounting policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as
given below, These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in the

financial statements,

4. Property. Plant and Equipment

4.1

4.2

Initial Recognition and Measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will Aow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably,

Land
Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. Land also includes land held under lease.

Other Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment other than land are initially recognised at acquisition cost or construction cost,
including any costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management including trial run expenses net of
revenue. These assets are subsequently measured using the cost model, at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any.

Spares having useful life of more than one year and having value of Rs 10 lakhs or more in each case are
capitalised under the respective heads as and when available for use. ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment
and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized. Other
spare parts are carried as inventory and recognized in the Statement of Prafit and loss on consumption,

Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.
Assets and systems common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of engineering

estimates fassessments.

Subsequent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits emhadied within the part will flow to the Company.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Any repair of Bs. 50 lakhs or more of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits of the costs incurred will flow to the Company. The
carrying amount of the replaced item (s) is derecognised

De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit or |oss,




4.3  Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible assets and investment property is provided on straight line method, considering
residual value of 5% of the cost of the asset, over the useful lives of the assets, as specified in Schedule I of the
Companies Act, 2013 except in case of Factory Buildings and Plant and Machinery and components thereof
where useful life is determined by technical experts. The life assumed by the technical experts is as under:

Asset category Estimated useful
life (in years)

Factory Buildings an

Plant and Machinery 20

For these classes of assets, based on technical evaluation carried out by technical experts, the Company
believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which Company expects to use
these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part
C of Schedule [l of the Companies Act 2013.

Where the historical cost of a depreciable asset undergoes a change, the depreciation on the revised
unamortised depreciable amount is provided over the residual useful life of the asset, Depreciation vn
addition/deletion during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of
addition/deletion. Assets costing up to Rs.5000/- are fully depreciated in the year in which they are available
for use,

Depreciation on capital spares & major works is provided over the useful life of the spare or remaining useful
life of the maother asset whichever is lower.

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably
certain that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

5. Capital work in progress

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are ready for
their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis to the cost of related assets.

Deposit works/ cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received from the

contractars.
Unsettled liabilities for price variation/ exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted For on

estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.

6. Intangible assets

6.1

6.2

Recognition and measurement

Intangible Assets
Software which is not an integral part of related hardware, is treated as intangible asset and amortised over a

period of five years or its licence period, whichever is less.

Research and development
Development expenditure is capitalized only if it can be measured reliably, the related assct and process are

identifiable and controlled by the Company. Other development expenditure is recognized as revenue
expenditure as and when incurred,

Subseqguent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditures are recognised in profit or loss as and when incurred,




6.3  De-recognition
An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or Lpon
their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of

profit and loss.

7. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets on sach Balance Sheet date for the purpose of
ascertaining impairment if any, by considering assets of entire ane Plant as Cash Generating Unit (CGU). 1f any
such indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated, as higher of the Net Selling Price and the
Value in Use. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount,

8. Borrowing costs

Barrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset are capitalised as a
part of the cost of that asset, during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for

its intended use.

Transaction costs in respect of long-term borrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans using
effective interest method. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

9. Inventories

Raw materials, Stores & Spares and scrap are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value of the items of the
respective Plants/Units. In case of identified obsolete/ surplus/ non-moving items, necessary provision is
made and charged Lo revenue.

The basis of determining cost is:

Baw materials - Periodical weighted average cost on monthly basis

Stores & Spares - Moving weighted average cost on monthly basis

Materials in-transit - at cost

10. Government grants

Government grants are only recognized if it is sufficiently certain reasonably assured that the assistance grants
will be granted received and the conditions attached to the assistance grants are satisfied. Where the Grant
relates to an asset value, it is recognized as deferred income, and amortised over the expected useful life of the
asset. Other grants are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income concurrent to the expenses to
which such grants relate, are intended to cover.

Where the Company receives non-monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded gross at fair amounts
and released to the income statement over the expected useful life and pattern of consumption of the benefit of

the underlying asset.




11. Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are recorded into the functional currency of the Company using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions,

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement and re-measurement of monetary items
denominated in foreign currency are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss at period-end exchange
rates at each balance sheet date with the exception that exchange differences [including arising out of forward
exchange contracts) relating to long term monetary items, arising during the vear, in so far as they relate to the
acquisition of fixed assets, are adjusted in the carrying amount of such assets.

Mon-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated using
the exchange rates at the transaction date), except for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

12. Employee benefits
Defined contribution plan
A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions. Contributions

towards Provident Funds are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss of the period when the contributions to
the Funds are due.

Defined benefit plan
The defined benefit plans are the amount of the benefit that an employee will receive on completion of services
by reference to length of service and last drawn salary. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the

Company,

The provisions/ liahilities towards gratuity, accrued leave, long term service awards and retirement gifts, post-
retirement medical and settlement benefits are made annually through valuations by an independent actuary
using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are included in statement of profit or loss or

other comprehensive income of the year.

Short term employee benefits

Short term benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus, ex-gratia, short-term compensated
absences are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by emplayees of the Company.

13. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably, there is no
continuing management involvement, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably,

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amount disclosed in revenue are
net of sales return, trade allowances, rebates, GST and VAT s,

Revenue from sale of energy is based on Power Purchase Agreement with SAIL. Customer are hilled on a
periodic and regular basis,
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Income from financial assets.

Income from financial assets is recognized based on the internal rate of return to provide a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding over the period of the contract or as per the terms of the

contract

Interest income

Interest income is recognized, when no significant uncertainty as to measure ar callectability exists, on time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and applicable interest rate, using the effective
interest rate method (EIR) based on materiality,

ther Income

Serap is accounted for as and when sald.

Income from Finance Lease
Revenue arises from the supply of power and stream as per power and stream purchase agreement entered
inta with SAIL It is measured at value of consideration received or receivable, excluding electricity duty. Gross
consideration received or receivable is apportioned into lease receivable and other actual cost reimbursahble.
Lease receivable is further apportioned into interest component and principal component based on the
internal rate of return to provide a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding over the
period of the contract or as per the terms of the contract. Interest component has been transferred to
statement of profit and loss and principal component is transferred ta net investment in lease [deduction from

net investment in lease).

14. Claim iqui d dam i alation
Claims for liquidated damages are accounted for as and when these are considered recoverable by the
Company. These are adjusted to the capital cost or recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, as the case may
be.
Suppliers’ and Contractors’ claims for price escalation are accounted for to the extent such claims are accepted

hy the Company.

15, Leased assets

Company as a lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at the lower of the fair value and present value of the minimum
lease payments at the inception of the lease term and disclosed as leased assets. Lease payments under such
leases are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the |ease liahility based on the implicit
rate of return. Finance charges are charged directly against income, Lease management fees, legal charges and
other initial direct costs are capitalised.

If there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the end of lease term;
capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the lease

term.

Operating leases

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are retained hy the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rental are charged to statement of profit and loss on straight-line
basis except where scheduled increase in rent compensate the lessor for expected inflationary costs.




Company as a lessor

Lingnee leases

Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of
the leased item are classified and accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between
the finance income and capital repayment based on the implicit rate of return. Contingent rents are recognised
as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Operating leases
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset

are classified as operating leases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their
nature. Rental income is recognized on straight-line basis over the lease term except where scheduled increase
in rent compensates the Company with expected inflationary costs.

16. Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation.

7. Proviitie Gl Liabill s ;

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A Provision is recognised when the Company has present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outilow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are discounted to their present value, where the time value of maney is
material.

When same or all of the economic benefits required to settle, a provision is expected to be recovered from a
third party, the receivable is recognised as a separate asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liability is a possible obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the cantrol of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it
is not possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the
obligations or reliable estimate of the amount of the obligations cannot he made. The Company discloses the
existence of contingent liabilities in Other Notes to Financial Statements.

In cases where the possible outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered
improbable or remote, no Provision is recognised or disclosure is made,

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or ather unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of
an inflow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are not recognised though are disclosed, where an inflow of

economic benefits is probable.

18. Income taxes

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (0C1) or directly in equity.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Indian [ncome-tax Act. Current income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is

recognised either in OC1 or in equity.
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Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised in full for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible temporary difference will be utilised
against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company's forecast of future operating results,
adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss
or credit. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of
profit and loss is recognised either in OCl or in equity,

19. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

20. Equity and Reserves

Share Capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued. Share premium includes any
premiums received on issue of Share Capital. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares are
deducted from share premium account, net of any related income tax benefits,

(ther components of equity include the following:

* Re-measurement of defined benefit liability comprises the actuarial gain or loss from changes in demographic
and financial assumptions.

+ Other transactions recorded directly in Other Comprehensive Income,

* Retained earnings include all current and prior period retained profits.

21. Financial instruments

Recognition, initial measurement and de-recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured initially at
fair value.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,
or when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewards are ransferred. A financial liability is
derecognized when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories upon
initial recognition:

* amortised cost

= financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

» financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each reporting
date, .




Amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost using effective interest rates if both of the following conditions

are met;
a) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to

collect contractual cash flows; and
b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

The Company's cash and cash equivalents, trade and most other receivables fall into this category of financial
insfruments.

Ei al FUTE]
Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that are either do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are designated at
FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financial instruments also fall into this category. Assets in this
categary are measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss, The fair values of financial
assets in this category are determined by reference to active market transactions or using a valuation

technique where no active market exists,

Financi

FVOC] financial assets are either debt instruments that are managed under hald to collect and sell business
model or are non-trading equity instruments that are designated to this category.

FVOCI financial assets are measured at fair value. Gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive
income, except for interest and dividend income, impairment losses and foreign exchange differences on
maonetary assets, which are recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
financial liabilities held for trading or designated at FVTPL, that are carried subsequently at fair value with
gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. All derivative financial instruments are accounted for at FVTPL.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and

recognition of impairment loss for financial assets,

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,

Trade receivables
The Company applies approach permitted by Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) 109 Financial Instruments,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of receivables.

Cther financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.,
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22. Significant judgements in applying accounting policies

22.1 Classification of leases
The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The classification of the leasing
arrangement as a finance lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several factors, including, but
not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to purchase and
estimated certainty of exercise of such option, proportion of lease term to the asset's economic life, proportion
of present value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset and extent of specialized nature of the
leased asset.

22.2 Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probahility of the
Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utlized, In addition, significant
judgement is required in assessing the impact of any legal or economic limits,

23. Dividends
Dividends payable to a company shareholders are recognised as changes in equity in the period in which they
are approved by the shareholders meeting and the Board of Directors respectively.

4. Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods presented in which the error occurred. I the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented,
the opening balances of assets, liabilities & equity for the earliest prior period presented, are restated.

25, Cash Flow Statement
The cash Aow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard (Ind

AS] 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

26. Current and Non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

sExpected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

*Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

=It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
+[t is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

=Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

*There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current,
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27. Estimates and underlving assumptions

27.1

27.2

27.3

274

27.5

27.6

Estimates and assumptions that have significant effect on recognition and measurement of assets, liahilities,
income and expenses are as detailed below. Actual results may be substantially different,

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date,
based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain plant and equipment

Inventories

The Company estimates the cost of inventories taking into account the most reliable evidence, such as cost of
materials and overheads considered attributable to the production of such inventories including actual cost of
production, etc. Management also estimates the net realisable values of inventories, taking into account the
most reliable evidence available at each reporting date. The future realisation of these inventories may be
affected by future technology or other market-driven changes that may reduce future selling prices.

Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and
withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, medical cost
trends, anticipation of future salary increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the
assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate. However, any changes in these assumptions may
have a material impact on the resulting calculations.

Fair value measurements

The Company applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments {where active
market quotes are not available] and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and assumptions
consistent with the market participants to price the instrument. The Company's assumptions are based on
observable data as far as possible, otherwise on the best information available, Estimated fair values may vary
from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date,

Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events is applied best judgement by management regarding the

probability of exposure to potential loss.

Leases not In legal form of lease

Significant judgment is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix € to Ind AS 17 'Determining
whether an arrangement contains a lease. In assessing the applicability to arrangements entered into by the
Company, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the right to use the underlying asset, substance of
the transactions including legally enforceable agreements and other significant terms and conditions of the
arrangements to conclude whether the arrangement meets the criteria under Appendix C to IndAS 17,
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27.7 Recent Accounting Pronouncements

A

Significant judgment is required to apply lease accounting rules under Appendix C to Ind AS 17 'Determining
whether an arrangement contains a lease. [n assessing the applicability to arrangements entered into by the
Company, management has exercised judgment to evaluate the right to use the underlying asset, substance of
the transactions including legally enforceable agreements and other significant terms and conditions of the
arrangements to conclude whether the arrangement meets the criterta under Appendix € to IndAS 17,

Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration: On March 28, 2018,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2018 containing Appendix B to Ind AS 21, Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration
which clarifies the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income, when an entity has received or paid advance consideration
in a foreign currency, The amendment will come into force from April 1, 2018, The Company has evaluated the
effect of this on the financial statements and the impact is not material

Ind A5 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers: On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA")
has notified the Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers, This standard is not applicable to the
company as provided in the exclusion provided in the scope of the Standard as the company has only one
customer and revenue is covered under Finance Lease as per Ind AS 17 - Leases,

Standards issued but not yet effective The following standards/ amendments to standards have been issued but are not yet
effective up to the date of issuance of the Company's Financial Statements. Except specifically disclosed below, the Com pany is
evaluating the requirements of these standards, improvements and amendments and has nat yet determined the impact on the

financial statements,

Ind AS 116: Lease Ind A5 116, Leases, replaces the existing standard an accounting for leases, Ind A5 17, with effect from April
01, 2028, This standard Introduces a single jessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize a ‘right of use asset’
(ROU) and a corresponding lease liability’ for all leases. Lease costs will be recognised in the statement of profit and loss over
the lease term in the form of depreciation on the ROU asset and finance charges representing the unwinding of the discount on
the lease liability, In contrast, the accounting requirements far lessors remain largely unchanged.
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B. Balance Sheet Schedule:
28 Capital work in progress (¥ in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 9TH BLR 1,158.71 1,113.38
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 2X250* - 1,909.76
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS -OTHERS 1,020.58 580.26
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS -50LAR POWER 34.87 91.21
221416 3.694.61
TOTAL 221416 369461
*Capital Work in Progress includes Rs. 1235 Lakh of BG invoked for 2x250 MW project in 2010-11,
29 Loans (*in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Loan Receivables considered good - Secured; Secured 263.41 331.36
Loan Receivables considered good - Unsecured Unsecured 7.23 20.68
Loan Receivables which have significant increase
in Credit Risk
Loan Receivables - credit impaired
TOTAL 27064 352.04
Emplayee loans are secured against house property and Vehicles.
Loans given to employees are measured at amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure represents the
difference between amortised value of the loan and the actual loan amount, The same will be amortised on a
straight line basis over the remaining period of the loan.
30 Lease Receivable (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Mon- Current Investment in Lease
Mon-current Lease Receivables 54,144.45 55,713.60
Unearned Finance Income (3,071.63] 5107282 (2,807.64) 5290596
51,072.82 52,905.96
Current Investment in Lease
Current Lease Receivables 2,042.10 1,722.66
204210 1,722.66
TOTAL 53,114.92 54,628.62

a1

Keeping In view the provisions of Appendix Cto Ind A5-17 on 'Leases' w.rt determining whether an arrangement
contains a Lease, the company has ascertained that the PPA entered with the beneficiary falls under the definition of
finance lease. Accordingly, the written down value of the specified assets has been derecognized from PPE and
accounted as Finance Lease Receivable (FLR), Recovery of capacity charges towards depreciation, Interest on loan
& return on equity & Incentive(pre-tax) components from the beneficiary are adjusted against FLR. The Interest
companent of the FLR in respect of the above three elements are recognised as 'Interest Income on Assets under
finance lease’ under Note-47-"Revenue from operations’.

Other Financial Assets (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Balances with banks on Deposits accounts
(Maturity more than one years) 347.65 4,182.92
TOTAL 347.65 4,182.92
ARG
-\ 3&' g
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(T in Lakh)

Other Non Current Assets
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Prepaid Expenses 46,71 39.14
Financial Assets 0.15 0.31
46.86 39.49
TOTAL 46.86 39.49
INVENTORIES (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Raw Malerials:
Coal 2,727.42 2,727.62
Coal In Transit 726.45 67011
Furnace Qil 460,97 86568
Furnace (il In Transit 1,280.04 -
5,194.88 4,263.41
Stores & Spares
Stores & spares [Imported) 749749 82047
Stores & Spares 1,854.97 2,146.87
Stores & spares - Transit 8222 117.70
Stock at site 62.20 109.19
2,749.18 3.194.22
TOTAL 794406 7.457.63
Inventory [tems have been valued as per accounting policy No © given at "Significant Accounting Policies"
The carrying amount of inventaries pledged as security for Working Capital Loans
Trade Receivables (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 12,206.48 12,815.20
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk . -
Trade Receivables - credit impaired - -
TOTAL 12,206.48 12,815.20
Cash and Cash Equivalent: {Tin Lakh)

Particulars

March 31,2019

March 31,2018

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Balances with banks;

On Current Accounts 712.03 465623
On Deposit Accounts . -
[Maturity less than 3 months) 712.03 4,656.23
Cash on hand (IMPREST ACCOUNT) niz 0.08

TOTAL 712.15 4,656.31
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE: (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Balances with banks on Deposits accounts 12,767.06 3.761.83
(Maturity more than 3 months but less than one

year)
TOTAL 12,767.06 3.761.83

Bulances with banks held as margin money deposits against guarantees
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(¥ in Lakh)

Loans
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Loan Receivables considered good - Secured; Secured 56.74 56.43
Loan Receivables considered good - Unsecured Unsecured 20,62 22.47
Loan Receivables which have significant increase
in Credit Risk
Loan Receivables - credit impaired
TOTAL 77.36 78.90

*Employee loans are secured against house property and Vehicles,

* Loans given to employees are measured at amortised cost. The deferred prepaid expenditure represents the
difference between amortised value of the loan and the actual loan amount. The same will be amortised on a

straight line basis over the remaining period of the loan.

Dther Assets (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Interest Accrued but not due on Fixed Deposit 171.73 186.95
Interest Accrued but not due on CLTD - .
Financial Assets 063 140
Prepaid Expenses 314.24 251.51
Advance to contractors (108 (.05
Advances to suppliers 10,386.03 7,470.59
1087271 7,909.53
TOTAL 10,872.71 7,909.53
Other Current Assets N (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Security Deposits-Unsecured 36.55 36.55
Advance to BPSCL ESBF Trust - -
Advance Fringe Benefit Tax 4328 43.20
MAT-Credit Entitlement 1,757.07 557477
Balances with Govt. Authorities :
Advance Income Tax 26,852.52 2478252
TDS on interest on Investment BB2.14 f642.75
Vat/G5T credit receivable 575.80 650,79
Custom Duty & Service Tax 0.0 -
Advance Sales Tax/GST 6.91 2037
Claims recoverable from IT Depti. 1,621.22 .
31,575.50 31,751.03
TOTAL 31,575.50 31,751.03
SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Number of Mumber of
shares Tin Lacs shares Tin Lacs
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1200000000 1,20,000.00 1200000000  1,20,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 2480,50,000 24,805.00 24A0,50,000 24,805.00
Total 2480,50,000 24,805.00 2480,50,000 24.805.00

16,80,50,000 equity shares of 10 each were allotted
as fully paid up for consideration other than cash.
Reconciliation of Number of equity shares
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Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018

Mumber of shares ¥ in Lacs Numberofshares T in Lacs

At the beginning of the year 2480,50,000 2480500  2480,50,000 2480500

Al the end of the year 2480,50,000  24.805.00 248050000  24,805.00

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggrepate shares of the company

Name of shareholder March 31,2019 March 31,2018

Nuiibis oF % holding in Number of %4 holding in
that class of ) that class of
shares shares
shares shares
Steel Authority of India Limited 1240,25,000 5000 124025000 50%
Damodar Valley Corporation 1240,25,000 S0% 1240,25,000 0%
Total 2480,50,000 100%  z480,50,000 100%
Other non current financial liabilities (T in Lakh)

Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018

TRADE PAYABLES:

Security Deposits 478.96 449040
Gratuity & Provident fund of deceased employees 30.90 30:90
Other EFBS Liability 79.08 13.13
Contractors Account -ES] 1.37 1.37
BEG Encashment g 1,042.17
Payable to contractors 11.97 11.97
TOTAL 602.28 1,589.94
PROVISIONS (Tin Lakh) -
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Provisions for employee benefits 3,989.91 3,754.31
Provisions for others 25,435.64 2434504
TOTAL 29,425.55 28,099.35
SHORT -TERM BORROWINGS (Tin Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Secured :
Loans repayable on demand from banks
Cash Credit with Canara 306497 1,95(1.81
(Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and book debts.)
Cash Credit with SBI
{Secured against hypothecation of Stocks and book debts.) 428693 3,267.99
Other Short Term borrowings from bank-Canara 4,000.00 B.000.00
TOTAL 11,351.90 13,218.80
There has been no default in repayment of any of the loans or Interest thereon as at the end of the vear/period,
TRADE AND OTHER PAYAELES (T in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Payable to contractors & suppliers
A] Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises 492.40 329.27
B)Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than ahave 2.230.44 323460
Security Deposit 233.51 245.20

Payable to others - 200,67 186.03
mf" A\ 523.73 340.03

Accrued Salary
TOTAL {a,-{/_\ﬁ?,‘-, 3,680.75 4,335.13
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OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Tin Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 28.38 3g.09
Statutory deduction including withholding Tax 559.73 152.19
Other Liahilities 408.81 560,32
TOTAL 996.92 759.60
FROVISIONS (% in Lakh)
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
Provisions for Employee Benefits
LTSA & RG 0.22 048
Gratuity 89.54 110.69
Leave Salary 51.23 48.16
FRMEBE 31.70 28.86
Settlement cost .99 1.43
173.68 18%.62
Provigion for Income tax 336,66 1,118.59
Provision for others 87327 808.25
1,209,593 1,926.84
TOTAL 1,383.61 2,116.46
T
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Revenue from Operation (T in Lakh)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Energy sales (including electricity duty) £4,992 09 A7.583.79

less: Electricity Duty 46007 84,524.02 534.15 &7,049.54

Interest on lease Rental 3,232.23 4, 148.69
TOTAL §7,756.25 91,194.33

Keeping In view the provisions of Appendix C ta Ind AS~17 on 'Leases w.r.t. determining whether an arrangement contains a lease,
the eampany has ascertained that the PPA entered Into with SAIL/BSL falls under the definition of finance lease Accordingly, the
written down value of the specified assets has been derecognized from PPE and accounted as Finance Lease Recelvable [FLR).
Recovery of capacity charges towards depreciation, Interest on loan & return on equity & Incentive|{pre-tax) components from the
beneficiary are adjusted against FLR. The Interest component of the FLR In respect of the above three elements |s recognised as

Interest Income on Assets under finance lease'.

Other Income 1% in Lakh)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Intergst from employees 29.04 f5.84
Interest on Normative working capital 1951.58 152342
Misc. Income .00 109
Interest from Banks 38991 Aeb.07
237057 195842
TOTAL 2370.57 1958.42
Cost of material consumed (¥ in Lakh)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Coal G617HES. 16 H4898.01
Furnace (il 2643.50 2656.03
G4428.66 6755404
TOTAL G EH.GA 6755404
Employee Benefit Expenses T in Lakh)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Salaries & wages 2980.40 291523
Contribution to provident and other funds 395.03 9457
Staff Welfare Expenses 784.77 B63.73
416020 457353
TOTAL 416020 4573.53
Finance Cost (T in Lakh)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
On short Term Working Capital Loan 50.36 38.09
On Short Term Loan-HDFC BANK 51.38 34295
On working Capital Loan-CC A/C 1550.62 1313.58
Other finance Expenses 12.39 8.25
TOTAL 1664.75 1703.27
Generation/Administration & other expenses {Tin Lakh}
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Generation Expenses
Repair & Maintenance 3851.14 4757.17
Stores & Spares Consumption 2871.29 277271
Water charges 221997 1999.36
Ash Pond charges 188.27 913067 394.85 9924.09
Administrative Expenses 5B8.70 563.76
Other Expenses
Insurance 24381 215.68
Corporate social responsibility 92.76 133.44
Rates & Taxes 0.36 4292
Prowvsion against project - 676.10 0.00
Provision for stock non-moving ?’J‘U‘-ﬁ‘* sf\ 000 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 5’//\% 436.75 1458.78 172,69 564,73
TOTAL " 11178.15 11052.58
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53 Disclosure as per IND AS 107 on "FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS®

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could he exchanged in a current
trznsaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fairvalue of cash and shori-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, ather current labilities, short term loans from banks
and ather financial institutions approximate thelr carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these insteuments,

Financial instruments with fixed and variahle interest rates are evaluated by the company based on paramelers such as interest rates
and individual credit warthiness of the counterparty. Based an this evaluation, aliowances are taken into account for the expected losses

of these receivahles.

{a) Financial instruments by category £l in Lakhs
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Farticulars FVTPL FVTOCH Amortised FVTPL FVTOCI | Amortised Cost
Lozt

Financial assels

Trade receivables 12.2056.48 - 1281520 |
Loans{non-current & current] - 348.00 - s 430.94
Cash and cash equivalent - - 71215 - - 4656.31
Bank Balances Other than above: 12,767.06 3,761.83
Bank deposit[non-current) 34765 - . 418292
|Finance lease receivahles 53,114.92 - - 54 62862
Ocher financial assets - 347.65 - - 4,182.92
Total - - 7984391 - - H4,658.74

Financial liabilities

Shertterm borrowings 11,351.90 - - 1321880
Trade and other payables 3,188,335 . - A005.86
Other financial liabilities{non-current) BO2.28 - 1,589.94
Dher financial liabilities{current] 00/.92 - - 75960
Total 16,139.45 - . 19,574.20

(b} Fair value hierarchy

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value of financial Instruments measured at
amartised cost for which fair value is being disclosed, the company has classified these into the three levels prescribed under 1nd AS
113,” Fair value measurement’. An explanation of each level fallows underneath the table

M in Lakhs
Assets and liabilities which are measured al amortised cost for F i val
which fair values are disclosed arrying Fair value
Asat 31 March 2019 At
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Trade receivables 1220648 12,206.48
Loans{non-current & current] 381.57 348,00
|Cash and cash eguivalent . 712.15 T12.15
Bank Balances Other than above: 12,767.06 12,767.06
Bank deposjt{nnn-gﬁ-r:nﬁ 3147.65 347.65
Finance lease receivahles 53,114.92 £3,114.92
Total 79,529.83 - 14,174.86 65,321.40
| Financial liabilities:
Short term borrowings 11,351.90 11,351.90
Trade and ather payables 3,188.35 3,188.35
Other financial liabilities(non-current] G02.28 . 602.28
Other financial liabilities{current} 996,92 28.38 968.54
Tatal 16,139.45 - 11,380.28 4,156.89
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T in Lakhs

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for Carrying P e

which fair values are disclosed P

featal March 2014 Level 1 Level2 | Level 3
Financial assets:

Trade receivables 12,815.20 1281520

Loans(non-current) 430.94 40239

Cash and cash equivalent 4,656.31 1,656.31

Hank Balances Other than above: 3.761.83 1.761.83

Bank depusit[non-current) 4,182.92 4,182.92

Finance lease receivables 54,628.62 54,623.62
Total B0,475.82 : 13.003.45 67 443.82
Financial liabilities:

Short t2rm borrowings 13,218.80 13.218.80

Trade and other pavakles 4,005.86 4,005,806

Orther financial 1,589.94 1,589.94

Other linancial liabilities{current) 759,60 75960
Total 19,574.20 - 13, 218,80 6,355.40

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inpues used in the valuation tech nigues
Level 1: Quated prices (unadjusted]) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than queted prices included within Level 1 that are ohservable for the asset or liahility, either directly {i.e. as
prices) ar indirectly (ie. derived from prices).

Level 3:Inputs for the assets or liabilites that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),

Valuation technique used to determine
- Fair value of finance lease receivables is determined by periodically evaluating credit worthiness of customer and providing allowanee

for estimated losses based on this evaluation.
- Fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow an alysis.

iThe carrying amounts of short term trade receivables, trade payables. capital creditors and cash and cash equivalents aud burrowines
are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature. Also, carrying amount of claims recoverable
approximates its fair value as these are recoverable immed iately,

i) The carrying values for finance lease recefvables approximates the fair value as these are perindically evaluated based on credit
worthiness of customer and allowance for estimated losses is recorded hased on this evaluation,

it} The fair values for employes loans were calculated based on cazh Aows discounted using a current lending rate, They are clazsified as
level 2 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit rigk.

iv] The fair values of borrowings, non-current trade payables and capital creditars are based on discounted cash lows USINg & current
borrawing rate. They are classified as level 2 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including awn

credit risk,

Financial Risk
The company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrawings in domestic curreney, trade payables and other payablas:

The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include
loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and short term deposics that derive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments
a) Market risk
i] Interest rate risk
i) Foreign currency risk
b} Credit risk
¢} Liquidity risk




FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company's inancial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute (Ls business strategies. The company's linancial
risk management policy is set by the Board of Directors. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concerns by
developing adequate system and practices. The Company's overall risk management program focuses an the unpredictability of
markets and secks 1o manage the Impact of these risks On the Company's financial perfarmance,

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

(a) Credit Risk Cash and cash Ageing analysis Diversification of hank
equivalents, trade Credit ratinps deposits, credit limits and
receivables, financial letters of credit

assels measured at
amaortised cost

{b) Liguidity risk Borrowings and other Monitoring Heceipt & Keeping Two Month
liabilities Payvment Working Capital

(c) Market risk - interest |Long-term borrowings at |Sensitivity analysis Interest rate swaps

rate risk variable rates

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a Anancial
instrument. The value of 2 financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates,
#quity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all marker rlsk
sensitive financial instruments including investments and depesits, foreign currency receivables, payables and foans and borrawings,
The Company manages market risk through a finance department, which evaluates and exercises independent eontrol over the entire
provess of market risk management. The finance department recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are
approved by Senior Management and the Andit Committee, The activities of this department include management of cash resources,
implementing hedging strategies for forsign currency exposures, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market risk limits

and palicies.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk 15 the risk that the fair valve or futere cash low of a financial instrument will Auctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. In order to optimize the Campany's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the
interest rate risk, fingnce department performs a comprehensive corporate interest race risk management by balancing the proportion
of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

The company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the respective reporting dates.

T in Lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Fixed Rate Borrowings
Fixed Rate Rupee term loans
Tatal
Varlable-rate Borrowings
Term loans & Cash Credit 11.351.90 13,218.80
Total 11,351.90 1321880

i) Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate Instruments

The company’s fixed rate instruments are carried at amortised cost, They are therefare not subject to interest rate risk, since neither the
carrying amount nor the future cash flows will Muetuate because of 3 change in market interest rates.

ii) Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points (BP) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased [decreased] equity and profit or loss by
the ameunts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, remain constant, The analysis i performed on the same basis

for the previous year,




Tin Lakhs

Profit or loss

100 bp 100 bp

increase decrease
31 March 2019
Rupee term loans {113.52) 113.52
Total [113.52) 113.52
31 March 2018
Hupee tarm loans (132.19] 132.19
Total (132.19) 132.19

Foreign currency risk

The Company operates only in India, However the company purchases few items from overseas suppliers against letter of credit. The
liability arises on the date of issue of letter of credit varics subject to change in foreign exchange rate on the dare of payment. The

exposure of foreign exchange risk is very minimal.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the
Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic
trends, and analysis of historical bad debrs and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set accordingly,

The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase i
credit risk on an angoing hasis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increage in credit risk che
company compares the rigk of a default eoourring on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial
recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forward-looking information such as -

(i] Actuzl or expected significant adverse changes in bustness,
(i) Actual cr expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty.
(it} Financial or economic condirions that are expected to cause a significant change Lo the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations,

[iv} Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,
{v} Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party guarantees or credit

enhancements.

Financial assets are written ofl when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repavment
plan with the Company. The Company categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtar fails to make cantractual payments
greater than 5 years past due. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement
activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognised in profit or loss.

However the company has single debtor flessea ie. Bokara steel Limited, a group company of Steel Authority of India Limited.

Trade receivables
The Company sells steam & electricity to SAIL. Based on the business environment in which the Company operates, management

considers that the trade receivables are in default (credit impaired) if the payments are more than 5 years past due.

Loans & advances
The company has given loans & advances to employees. The company manages its credit risk in respect of Loan and advances to

employee through hypothecation of assets and settlement of dues against full & final payment to employees,

Cash and cash eguivalents ; .
The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Bs 712.15 Lakhs as on 31.03.2019 & Hs 4656.31 Lakhsason 31.03.2018,

The cash and cash equivalents are held with high rated Banks.

Deposits with banks and financial institutions and short term investments
The company held deposits with banks and financial institutions & short term investments in order to manage the risk, company

accepts only high rated banks/institutions.
e

GRS




Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price.

The company’s finance department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement. In addition, processes and policies related
to such risks are overseen by senior management, Management monitars the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts
o1t the basis of expected cash Aows.

As part of the PPA with SAIL, since billing ta the SAIL is generally on a monthly basis which covers operating cost, the Company
maintzins sullicient liquidity to service financial obligations and to meet its operational requirements.

{i} Financing arrangements

The campany had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting pericd;

T in Lakhs
Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Fixed-rate borrowings
Term loans
|Cash Credit Facility -
Floating-rate horrowings
Term loans 4,000.00 B000,0:0
Cash Cradil Facility 7.351.90 L5 218.80
Total 11,351.90 13, 218.60

Maturity profile of financial liabilities

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities at the reporting date
based on contractual undiscounted payrments,

Amount

[ in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March 2019 "e";::f“ 1|1 to5years| ° :x:i* Total
Borrowings 11,351.90 - 11,351,940
Trade payables 3,188.35 3,188.35
Other financial liabilities 1,599.20 1,599.20
As at 31 March 2018 Less than 1 1to5 5 years & Total

year Vears above

Botrowings 1321880 - 13,218.80
Trade payables 4.005.86 4.005.86
Other linancial liabilities 2.349.54 2,349.54

55 Capital management

Far the purposes of the Company's capital management, capital indudes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary
objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximise shareholder value. The company manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial covenants.

The company moniters capital using gearing ratia, which Is total debt divided by total capital plus debt.

Amount
(% in Lakhsz)
Asat : As at
Yaryuulary 11-03-2019 31-03-2018
Total Debt 16139.45 1057420
Equity 8516645 8206201
Capital and debt 101305.90 101636.21
Liearing ratic in percentage(%) 18.95% 23.85%
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56 Disclosures as par Ind AS 19 on "Employes Benefits”

Defined Contribution Plans:
A Provident Fund

The Company pays fxed contribtion to provident fund at pre-determined rate, far i own em ployres to a separate trust samely Board of Trustee for Bokaro
Steel Employees Provident Fund, which inveses the funds in permitted securities. Contribution t family pension scheme is pald to the appropriate authoritios,
The contribution af ¥ 254.96 lakhs made 1o the trust for the year 2018-19 (200718 T 294 86 lakhs) 13 charged ta the statement of Profit and Loss.

. Pension

s per the Department of Public Enterprises [DPE)'s Guidelines, the Company i required to contriteute 30% of salary [Rasic Fay + Dearvess Allowance] in
respect ol executive cmployees as superannuation benefits, which may include Contributary Provident Fund [CPF), Gratity, Pension and Paost-Superannuation
Benefits. To comply with the DPE's Guidelines relating te contribution b0 Superannisation Benelits within overall limic of 30% of salary ol executive emplayves,
the provision far pensian benelit has been made @ 9% weef 18t [anuary 2007, Further, as per agreement dated st July, 2014 betwesn the Masgerment and
the Unions of nan-executive emplayees, pension benefit for nan-executives has been provided @ 6% of salary {Basic Pay + Dearness Allowance) weel 15t

January, 201 2.

Tihee cumulative provisien/liability towards pe rgion benelit for cxecutive {w.c.f Lst January, 2007) & non-executive (w.e £ 18t january, 2012] employres,
amounting to ¥ 154775 Lakh [T 172 Lakh during the Year] and ¥ 123.51 lakhs (T 20 Lakh during the Year) respectively have been charged ta "Emplayee Benefits

Expense’ and Expenditure during Constructson’,

[} DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEMES
L1 General Description of Deflned Benefit Schemes:
Gratuity :

Payable onscparation @15 days pay for sach completed year af service upte 30 yrs & beyond that @ 30 days fir sach completed year of seevice to 2ligible
employees who render continuous service of § years ar mere. Maximum amaunt af ceiling for executive is 20 lakhs & far non-sxecatives oo rejling, has

been ronsidered for actuarial valuation

Leave Encashment :

Fayable an superannuation to eligible employees wha have accumulated earned and half pay leave, subject to maxinmum limit of 300 days cembined for
carned leave and half pay leave. Encashment of accuinulated earned leave is also allowed upter 30 ays once in a financlal year.

Post Retirement Medical Benefits @

fovailable to retired employess at company’s hoepitals and for wider the health insurance policy.

Paost Retirement Settlement Benefits :
Payalle to retiring cm ployees fer settlement at their home town

Table 1

Long term servicoe Award -
Payable in kind on rendering minimum 25 years of service and alse on superanauation
¥ in Lalchs
A Frofit & Loss [P&L) Gratuity Leave Salary PRMB Sertlement Cost LTSA & RG
I Current service cost 52.84 H2.61 170 0.92 Q1E
2. Past servicr cost - plan amendments .04 0,00 0.00 L 00D
3. Curtailment cost / [credic) 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.ad .04
4. Betdement cost /f (eredit] (] .00 n.on 0.00 0.0
5. Service cost S2E4 H2.61 1.70 0.5z 0.1A
6. MNetinterest on net defined benelit liability / [asset) 87.23 45,54 1977 113 03z
Immediate recognition of [gains) flosses - other long term ;

7 ey benehk Slsns 009 -20.89 0,00 0.00 005

0.00 .00 - - 0.0
8. Costrecognised in PAL 140.07 127.36 2147 205 046

B Other Comprehensive Income [ GC1) Gratuaity Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost LTSA & RG

L Actuanal (gain)/loss due to DBQ expericnce 51.22 -20.66 3119 -4+.55 005
2 Actuarial (gain}/loss due to DAQ assumption changes 0,00 .00 0.00 0,00 000
3. Actuarial [gain}/toss arising during period 51.22 -20.88 38.19 4,55 .05
4. Heturn onplan asscts [greater] fless than discount rate [XT] 0.00 [T o.00 0.0d
5. Actuarial [gains]/ losses recognized in OC) 5122 0.3 30.1% 455 .00
6. 0.0d 0,00 0.00 . non

Adjustment for limit on net asser




C Define Benefit Cost Gratuity Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
1 Service Cost 52164 BZA1 1.70 Doz nie
2 Net Interest on net defined benefit liability/{asseLs) 4723 65.64 1977 1.13 k]
E Actwarial {flosses recognised in DCI 51,22 oo 38,19 -4.55 [iXi1]
F Immediate recognition of [gains)/losses-other long term 0.00 20ER n.0g o0g 008

employee benwefit plan

.00 0.00 0.00 non 0.0
5 Defined Benefit Cost 19129 12737 59,66 -2.50 0,46

o Assumption as at 1 April 2018 Gratuity Leave Salary PRMEB Settlement Coxt LTSA & RG
1 Discount Rate TG0 Fa0w, T 60% T a0 T 600
2 Rate of Salary mcrease £.0% with an additianal & 0% with an additianal 5005 3.50% 350%

6.0U every Len year 6.0% every ten vears
starting 2017 starting 207
Local Currency-iNi

T i Lakhs

A Profit & Loss (P&L) Gratuity Leave Salary FRMI Settlement Cost LTSA & RG
I, Current service cost 4910 74,74 1.580 0,84 017
2. Pastservice cost - plan amend ments 3%5.58 0.0 0.00 0.0 0,00
3. Curtailment cost [/ {oredit] 0.00 0,00 0.00 oo 0.00
4 Settlerment cost / (eredit) 000 Lo 000 000 0.00
5. Brrvice cost 44,68 7678 1.58 .85 0.1z
6. MNetinterest on net defined banefit liability [ [asset) 55.03 56,24 1541 141 038

[mmediate recognition of [gains]lesses - ather lang ferm

7. employes benelit plans 1 989 D.oo 000 -0.33
L] .o - - 0.00
B, Costrecogniged in PEL 499,71 19291 17.19 2.7 0.2z

B Other Comprehensive Income | 001 ) Gratulcy Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost LTSA & RG
1, Actuarial [gain]/loss due to change in financial 13838 Tra9 TETT -4.B1 -0.17
2. Actuarial [pain] /lass due to Unexpected Expericnce -52.38 -17.60 -12.25 4D -0.14
3. Actuarial (gain]/loss arielng during period Ba.00 59.89 a0.53 -521 0:33
4. Return an plan assets (greater)/less than discount rate 0.0a Q.00 .00 0.0d 0.oo
5. Actusrial [gaing)f bosses recognized in OCI 6,00 .0 60,53 -5.21 [N
G, Adjustment for Hmit on net asset oo 0.0 n.oo o.oo LI

C Define Benefit Cost Gratuity Leave Salary FRMB Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
1 Service Cast Ad4.6H 7474 158 0.8& oy
Z Net Interest on net delined benefr liability /[assets) 55.03 So.24 1561 141 038
3 Actuarial {gaing) flosses recognised In OC1 85,00 D.00 BO53 -5.21 0.00
4 Actuarial Gain flosses 0.00 598D non L.o0 -0.33
- Immediate recognition of [gains] losses-ather bnng term 0.00 000 a0 000 o.aa

amployee benefit plan
& Defined Benefit Cost 5H5.71 192.91 7732 -2.94 022
n Assumption s at T1st March 2017 Gratuity Leave Salary PREMEB Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
1 Diseount Rate T.25% 7.25% T25% T.25% T.25%
3 Rate of Salary increase B.2504 6,250 S.00%, 3.50% 1.50%
3 Medical Escalation Rate/Inflation Race
Tahle 2
Met Balance Sheet position as at 31t March 2009
Local Carrency-1NR
T in Lakhs

A Development of Net Balance Sheet Position Gratuity Leave Salary PEMR Settlement Cost  LT54 & RG
1. Define benefit obligation [DBO) -1,229.37 -945.49 -301.17 11 BR -4.43
2. Fairvalue of plan asses [FVA) 0.0 0.00 .00 oD [
3, Funded status [surplus/{deficit]] -1,229.37 “945.49 -301.17 -11.86 4,43
4. Effect of Assets ceiling 0.00 0.0 .00 .01 0.0
5. Metdefined benefit assets; (liability) -1,229.37 -945.49 -301,17 -1L8A -+.43




i Reconcillation of Net Balance Sheet Position Gratuity Leave Salary PHRME Settlement Cost LTSA & RG
1 Met defined benefit assat) (lizbility) at end of prior period -1,257.380 90911 2TRAT 15,29 4R
2. Service cost -SrB4 -BLG61 -1 -0.92 018
3. Netinterest on netdefined benefit (liabiliey )/ asset 3723 -65.64 19,77 -1.13 -0.33
4, Amount Recognised in OC] +21.22 20.89 -38.18 455 0.05
5. Employer contributions .00 0.0a p.oo .00 0.0
6, Benefitpaid directly by the Caompany 219.30 o098 3715 093 DBA
7. Aoiuisitions credic) [cost) p.oa Qo0 X il 0.00 Q.00
B [Rivestitures .00 X 11] 0. .00 .0
9. Cestoftermination benefits (.00 .04} 0,00 .00 .00

10 Met defined benefitasset/ (Ikability] at end of current perio -1,229.37 -445.49 30117 -11.86 -4.43

C Assumptions as at 31 March 2019 Gratuity Leave Salary PRMH Seltlement Cost  LTSA & RG
I.  Discount Rate .6l 7.60% T.60% T.60% ¥60%
2. Hate of Mediclaim inflation SO0% 3.50%, 3.50%
3. Rate of zalary increase 6.0 % with an &0 % withan

additicmal §.0% additinnal G.0%
evary Len years EVETY Len years
startbng 2017 starting 2017
Local Currency-1NR
% In Lakhs

A Development of Net Balance Sheet Position Grataity Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
1. DPefipe benefit abligation {D8O) -1,257.38 -209.11 -27B.67 15.29 -4.B3
2. Fair value of plan assets (FYA) 0,00 0.0a .00 0.04 0,00
3 Funded status [swerplus/[deficit)] 1,257,308 -S0411 -27E.67 -15.29 -4.83
4. Effect of Azgets ceiling o.on 000 0.0 D.00 o0
5. Netdefined benefit assets) [liability) -1,257.38 -G0%,11 -278.67 -15.29 -1.83

B Reconciliation of Net Balance Sheet Position Gratujty Leave Salary FRMH Settlement Cost LTSA & RG
L Metdefined benefic ascer) (liability] at end of pricr perigd -H4652 .B35.17 Rl SA0TE 581
2 Bervice cost -444. pE -76.78 -1.58 -D.86 017
3. Metinterest on net defined benefit [Habiiity)/ asse 5503 5624 15,61 -1.41 -03E
4. Amount Recognised in DC1/Actuarial loss fgalns 86,00 -59.8% -60.53 521 33
5 Employer contributions 0.0¢ n.aa D.00 0.0 .00
A Benelit paid directly by the Company 174.85 11897 28.67 251 119
T Aeguisitions credit) {cost) 0.0 a.00 .00 0.00 0.00
8. Divestitures oon .00 0.0 Qoo n.oa
9, Costof termination benediis [eXa1] 0,080 0.00 000 oo

10, Net defined benefit assety (Hability] at end of current p -1,257.38 G091 1 -278.67 -15.29 -4.04

C Assumplions as at 31 March 2018 Gratuity Leave Salary FRMH Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
1. Discount Rate T60% 7,609 7 6% 7.E00 7.60%
2. Rate of Mediclaim inflation finflation 5.00%; 3.508h 3500
i Rateofsalary increase G0 B with an 6.0 % with an

additional &.0% additional 6.0%,
EVETY [P Yars EVETY LEN Years
stasting 2017 starting 2017
Changes in Benefit Dbligations and Assets over the Year ending 31 st March 2019
Loeal Currency-1INR
T in Lakhs

A Change in Defined Benefic Obligation [ DBEG) Gratuity Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost LTSA & RG
1,  [BO atend af prior period 1,257,389 509.11- 2TRAT 1529 483
2. Current service cost 52,84 8261 170 092 nle

3. Interest cost on the DBEOD 8723 G564 19.77 113 033
4 Curtailment [credit)/ cost L.oa 0.00 0.00 oo .00
5 Settlement {credit)/ cost oo 0.0 0,00 .00 .00
6. Pastservice cost - plan amendments .00 0.0 0,00 .00 0.00
7. Acquisitions [credit]/ cost 0.00 0.00 n.on 0.0 0.0o
8 Actuarial (gain}/loss - expericnce 51.22 -2089 3318 -4.55 005
9. Actugrial [gain] fless - demographic assumptions n.oa oo Q.00 n.on D00

10, Actuarial [gain]/loss - financial assumptiong ] Q.00 0.0 ] 00

11.  Benefits paid directly by the Company 21930 -90.98 <3715 053 -0.84

11  Benelits paid from plan assets 0.00 0,00 0.00 200 0.00

13.  DHEOat end of current period 1,229.37 94549 301,17 11.86 +.43




B Change in Fair Value of Assets Gratuity Leave Salary FRME Settlement Cost  LT5A & RG
1 Fair value of assers at end of prior pericd R L] 0.00 0o o0
2. Acquisiton ad justmen LX) 000 0,00 .00 G0
3. Interestincome on plan assets .00 000 n.oo 000 Q.00
4. Employer contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
5. Returnon plan assets greater)/{lesser] than discount rate 0.00 n.oo Qi Q.00 (]
B Benefits paid 0,00 000 0.00 0.0 000
7. Fair Value of assets a1 the end of current period 0.00 0.0d 0.00 0.00 000
Changes In Benefit Dbligations and Assets over the Year ending 31 <t March 2018
Local Currency-1INR
¥ in Lakhs
A Change in Defined Benefit Obligation {DRO) Gratulty Leave Salary FRME Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
L. DBO at end of prior period B44.52 B35.17 23062 20.75 581
2. Current gervies cost 49,11 TE.TH 1.58 oBR 017
3. Interestcost on the DEO 5503 56.24 15,61 1.41 0.3g
4. Curtailment {credic)y cos 1] Q0 0.00 0,04 n.oo
5. Settlement [credin)/f cost o0 0,03 0.00 0,00 000
. Past service cost - plan amendments 395.58 0,00 000 p.oo .00
7. Acquisitions {credit)) rost 0,00 0.o0 000 a.on 0.01
8, Actuarial {gain}floss - experience 13R.28 7749 7377 -481 -0.17
9. Actuanal (gain)/oss - demographic assumpticns o.on 000 0,00 008 000
10 Actuarial [gain]/less - financial assumptions -5238 17.60 -12.25 0440 016
11 Benefits paid directly by the Company -174.85 118,97 -ZB.67 -2.51 119
12, Benefits paid from plan assets 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
13, DBOat end of current period 1,257.38 909.11 278.67 15.29 +B4
B Change in Fair Value of Assets Gratuity Leave Salary FHME Settlement Cost LTSA & RG
1 Fair value of assets at end of prior period 0.00 0.on LR 0.no .00
2, Acquisition adjustment 0.00 00D 0.00 Q.00 0.0
3. Interest income on plan assets o.oo Q.00 0.0 0,00 Q.00
4 Employer contributions (X 1] Q.00 .00 0.0} n.oo
5 Rewurnson plan assets greater/(lesser) than discownt rate 0.00 0.0 0.00 oo n.oo
B Benefits paid Q.04 0.00 L.on f.o0 RV
7. Fair Value of assets at the end of current period 0.00 0.0 .00 0,00 0.00
TABLE4 dl
Local Currency-INR
Tin Lakhs
A Expected benefit payments for the year ending Gratulry Leave Salary PRMH Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
& March 31, 2020 G288 5314 3289 103 @23
3 March 31 2081 194.75 11671 34,53 214 053
4. March 31, 2022 131.68 7718 36.26 149 036
3. March 31, 2023 109,36 5361 IR0 L.05 0.24
b March 31, 2024 13518 544 3597 1.30 D3i
7. March 31, 2025 to March 31 2029 45212 ARG E5 21114 466 1.18
Expected employer contributions for the period ending . . .
i) 1 March 2020 not applicatle Wot Applicable  Not Applicable  Not Applicable  Not Applicable
L Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 9 years 13 vears 12 years B years 11 vears
D Accrued Benefit Obligation at 31 March 2019 #4094 491.68 0.16 014 315
E  Correntand Non Current lishility break up as at 315t March 2019 INR
Gratulty Leave Salary PRMH Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
1 Current Liability -F0.54 -51.23 -31.70 -0.99 .22
2, MonCurrent Assets/ | Liability) -1139.83 -B94.26 269,47 -1087 -4.21
Total -1,229.37 -045.49 -301.17 ~11.B6 -4.43




Local Currency-INR

Gratity Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
B0 on base assumptions as at 31 March 2019 1,229.37 94549 301.17 1186 443
These assumptions are summarised in Appendis ©of the rEprt
A Discount rate Gratulty Leave Salary FRME Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
Discount Rate as at 31 march 2019 TG0 T.60% TED 7.60% 7600
1. Effect an DBO due ta 1% increase in Discount Rate 103.23 -106.55 3318 -D.B% D42
Percenture fmpoct <B4 0%, -11.30%4 -11.00% -7.50% -5, 50%
2 Effect on DO due ko 1% decrease in Discount Rate 124.38 130.58 40,23 1.07 050
Percevitige Impact 10 10% 13.80% 13.40% L00% 11304
ki Salary Escalation Rate Giratuity Leave Salary PRME Settlement Cost  LTSA & RG
Digcount Rate as at 31 march 2019 6% with an additional 6.0% every ten S0 3509 1500
1 Effect on DEZ due to 13 increase in Salary Escalation Rate 53.95 130.80 +0.77 1.11 052
Percentage hinpoct 4.40% 13.80% 13.50% 9.40% 11.70%
2. Effect on DBO due to 1% decrease In Salary Escalation Rate [&1.88) [108.53] [3413) [3.93) [0.43]
Percentuge Impact =500 -11.50% -11.30% -7.B0%, -8 70%:

Method used for sensitivity eociysis: The snsitivity reswits ebove determine their individial impact on the Plan's end of yeor Defined Berefit Sbligation In reality,

Agsumplions

The actuarial assumptions (demographic & Anzancial] employed for the caloulations as at 31 March 2018 and 31 st March 2019 are as follaws

Financial Assumptions
Discount Rate
Salary Escalation Rate

Demugra phic Assumoptions
Withdrawal rate
Martalicy Ruore

Specimen Martility rates

Notes:

31 st March 2018

T60%

YeArs starting 2017
31 st March-18

100
Indian Assured Lives Mortality{ 2006- Indian

0B8] Ultimate

AED
20
25
30
a5
40

Rares
n.o0daas
nonagsd
Q01056
001282
0001803

31 st March 201%
T.60%
&0 % with an additional 6.0% every ten &% with an additional £.0% every
won years starming 2017
31 st March-1%
100

Age
45
]
55
el
65

Assured Lives
Maortality[2004-08] Uldmate

Rates
0002874
0.004%946
0.007488
0011534
Quo17009

The effects of Morbidity and withdrawal hiave been factored by constructing s Multiple Decrement Table taking Inte aceount the above Martality table

Future actuarial measurements may differ significantly fromm the current measurements presented |n this repert due ta such factors as:
a) Plan experience differing from that anticipated by the economic or demographic assumptions

b} Changes in economic or demographic assumptions
t} Chamges in plan provistons or applicable Gw,
d} significant event since last actuarial valuation
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57 Disclosure as per IND AS 24 on "RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES"
As per Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) - 24 - issued by the Ministry of Corparate Afairs, the names of the related parties, excluding Government

contriled enterprises, are given below: -

A. Related Party

Mature of Relationship Joint Venture

Fromoter 1.STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LIMITED [50% share)

Promoter 2. DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION (50% shares)

Joint Venture of SAIL [Promaoter) 3. MJUNCTION

Nature of Relationship : Key Management Personnel

Name Position From Tao
Pulak Datta Chairman 27.12.2016 |Till Date
Sushil Kumar Singh Director 17.02.2016 02022019
Tej Veer Singh Director 30.02.2013 [Till Date
Ramaswami krishnaswamy Director 24082016 [24.04.2010
[.K.5aha Director 02-02-2019 [Till Date
R.C.Srivastav Director 02-02-2019 |Till Date
Subodhanand jha Director 01-09-2008 [Till Date
BIBHAKAR Director E-08-2018 | 02-02-2019
B N Sah Director 09122017 |03.09.2018
C. B. Dey Director 15.02.2008 |Till Date

K. Harinarayana Chiel Executive Dificer 01052006 |Till Date

N. K. Mukhopadhyay Company Secretary 29.07.2004 |Till Date

Entities under the control of the same government:

The Company is a S50 Jaint Venture of SAIL, a govt company and DVE, a corporation established under Act of Parliament. As pe)
Paragraph 25 & I6 of Ind AS 24, limited disclosures are required ta be made In the Ind AS financial statements. In accordance with Para
11 of [nd A5 24, such gavernment entities with which the Company has significant transactions are regarded as related parties

B. Details of transactions between the Company and the Related Parties

(% in Lakh)
SI._rP.a_rticulars Promaters
Mo,
2018-19 2017-18
il [5ale ol Steam and Pum:rms.-'ull.__ IR0 BP5EL G
iy I:‘-_Jrr_r.;sn tram SAIL/Rekars Steel Plan
Furchase ol Coal 14334.21 16319490
Purchase ol wstnr 221997 1999346
‘Wellzre Erpenses [T LT
Staris senl spares BHE.T3 2208
Others P54 7274
lif]  JRertal Incame EFEFFE] 4140 Es
vy f0nadend Paid -
Steal Sithority of India Limited 1,2402% 134225
Damuodar ¥alley Corporation 1.240.25 1240.25
vl M- JUNCTICN JZA5 FER]
Transactions with the related parties under the control of the same government
(T in Lakh)
Mame of the Company Nature of transaction 2018-1%
INDEAN QIL CORPORATION LIMITED FURCHASE- Furnace Ol & Lube 1.756.27
HECL SERVICE 504
BHARAT COKING COAL LTD Purchase of Coal 12 882 34
CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED Furchase of Coal 21.537.97
EASTERN RAILWYS SERVICE 1,609 04
SOUTH EASTERN RAILWAYS SERVICE 1.261.24




(T in Lakh)

AS AT 31 March

Outstaniding balances with related parties are as follows: 0149

Amupunt Hecoverable 128,40
INDLAR OIL CORPORATION LIMITED ELE L
BHARAT CORING COAL LTD 3077.15
CENTREAL COALFIELDS LIMITED 5,154 09
HIMNDUSTAN PETRCOLILK 2531
HECL 005

* Transactions with the related parties are made on normal commercial terms and conditions and at market rates,

Transactions with key management personnel

Compensation to key managerial personnel I in Lakh)
Pozition 201819 2017-18
Chief Executive Oificer 25.11 24.18
Company Secretary 3446 29.02

Loans & Advances Dutstanding at vear end (% in Lakh)
Position | zmg-19 2017-18
Company Secretary 1.00

Actuarial Liability of KMP a8 on 31st March 2019 in BPSCL (T in Lakh)

Chief Executive | .
Company Secretary

Particulars Olicer

Gratuicy - 14.85
Loave Salary - 17.00
Post Betirement Medical & Settlement Benefits - .40
Sertlement Benelit - 020
Long Term service Award - (L85

Actuarial Liability of KMP as on 31st March 2018 in BPSCL {%in Lakh}
Chief Executive
Particulars afFicer Company Secretary

Gratulty - 13.05
Leave Salary - 1569
Post Retirement Medical & Settlement Eenefits - 035
Settlement Benefit - 021

Lomg Term service Award 0.05
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58 Disclosure as per IND AS 17 on "Lease”

A

Reconciliation between the total gross investment in the lease at the balance sheet date,
and the present value of minimum lease payments receivable at the balance sheet date.

T in Lakhs
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Grogs investment in Jease 53,114.92 54.628.62
less: linearned Finance Income {3,071.63) [2B807.64)
Fresent value of minimum lease pavment receivable 56, 186.55 5743626
Gross present value of minimum
Particulars Investment | |ease payments receivable
in lease (PV) (% in Lakh)
i] notlater than ane year 204210 204210
ii} laterthan one year and not later than five year 1236142 12686142
i) later than five years; 3871140 41283.03
¥ in Lakhs
307163

Unearned finance income:

The unguaranteed residual values accruing to che benefit of the lessor; MNA
The accumulated prevision far uncollectible minimem bease pryments receivable: MIL
NIL

Contingent rents recognised in the statement of profit and loss for the period:

SAIL has assigned its entire business as a going concern pertaining 1o the captive power plant of 302 MW
Capaity with steam generation 1880 T/hr to BPSCL on 18/0%/2001. The company has entered into a power
purchase agreement with SAIL on 18.09.2001 further amended & extended time to time, According (o the
agreement entire production of the BFSCL{ie. power and steam) will be procured by the SAIL As this
agreement comes under the preview of Appendix C of IND AS 17, above mentioned disclosures are provided

with,
Tenure of PPA -The Validity of PPA a5 on 31st March 2017 is upto 26th November 2031 with Commitment of
SAIL to buy power upto Z8th November 2031

Eenewal clause of PPA-The PPA will be renewed or replaced by another Agreement on such terms and
cenditions and for such further period as the parties may mutuatly agree.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (to the extent not provided foras on 31st March 2019)

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt Tin Lakhs
I Claims against the Company pending appellate fjudicial Asat 31st As at 31st Asat3ist

decisions : March, 2019 March, 2008 | March, 2017
a) Sales tax matters
Financtal Year 2017-18 (.00 B3.51 0.00
Financial Year 2015-16 40718 .00 .00
Financial Year 2013-14 325.85 .00 0.00
Financial ¥Year 2012-13 GO0 0.00 0.00
b) Income Tax
Assessment Year 2012-13 21.74 21.74 Z1.74
Assessment Year 2001-12 129.96 129,96 12094
|Assessment Year 2010-11 41.53 4153 41.53
o] SERVICE TAX (2014-15] - Apainst appeal has been Filed .18 618 211
d] EMPLOYEES STATE [NSURANCE 61.03 61.03 6103

DCST has blocked Rs 241 Lakhs out of the [TC transferred to GST regime through tran-1,

r——
m_

Claims against the Company by M/s Ramakant Singh of Ks.1214.00 Lakhs includes interest Rs.720 Lakhs. BPSCL has raised claim of Rs. 663

x,jj)“ X

Ll
Lakhs on M/s Ramakant Singh vide Risk Purchase Clause for violating terms of contract. My's Ramakant singh lodged counter claim of fs.
4.94 crore plus interest @18% p.a. Previously dispute was referred to the High court and judgement was glven in our favour. Now
arhitration is in process,

Ml Legal Case filed by Jharkhand Krantikari Mazdoor Union for demand of AWA Payment to contract Labours Approx Liabifity is around Rs. 4
Crore.

IV TFollowing are the extra claims raised by different Contractors of Unit # 9 project due w delay in completion of the
not recognised as debt:

5L [Package Name - Contracior Amount {

{¥ In |akhs)




ol

il

62

63

1 JElectrical Package - SIEMENS Ltd, S03.60
2 JAuxiliary Cooling Water Package - Kirloskar Brothers Ltd. 301,71
3 |Ash Handling Package - Macawber Beekay Pyl Ltd 480.12
4 |Coal Handling Plant Package - Bengal Tools Lid 527.92
3 JFire Fighting Fackage - New Fire Engineers Pyt Ltd. 126.66
6 DM Plant Package - IDN Exchange {India) Ltd, 190,249
Tuotal: 2130.30
{b} Guarantees: Mil
() Other money for which the company is contingently liable: Nil
1} her
[a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided for are:
Particulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Capital commitments (for property plant and equipment's{ T 10,50 T136.14 713614
and investment properties)-for 9" BOILER (Lakhs) {Lakhs) (Lakhs)
Capital commitments [for 2X250) THIL T 2016.36 T2916.36
{Lakh) {Lakh)
Capital commitments (for Other Capital Projects) ¥ 186.95 T 5B4.45 ¥F271.42
Revenue commitments T MIL T HNIL T NIL
(b)  Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid: wil

Trade Receivahles and Recoverable balances

As per requirement of section 22 of the Micro Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 the company has normally made payments
in the due time and there are no claims from parties for the interest on overdue payments during the financial year 2018-19

Balances of Trade Receivables and Recoverable shown under ‘Current Assets' and Trade and Other Fayahles shown under Current
Liabilities’, Include balances subject to confirmation/reconeiliation and consequential adjustment, if any. Reconciliations are carried cut an
on-going basis, Provisions, wherever congidered necessary, have been made,

FROFI
a SALE OF STEAM & POWER (% in Lakh) 20158-19
[Includes interest on Lease receivable & notional cost of coal
received from SAIL BSL) gerandn
Description of Goods Sold li‘:::ﬂﬁf::’:}
Burnt/Waste Transformer 0il 5.32,014.00
|Cenosphere 19,800.00
Electrical Energy 7360,68,167.00
Electrical Energy (I'W] 10883,51,562.00
E-Tender Documents 2,52,000.00
Fly Ash Bricks 2,64,964.00
NA Cationed Water 533.62475.00
Registration Fee 12,47,720,00
Scrapof 132 KV CT/PT 1060, 28000
Steam S8186.46,208.00
Vocational Training Fee 15,400.00
Grand Total T6H998,40,590.00
b Procurement of Coal f Ol
2018-19
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Particulars

Coal (BPSCL)
Coal (B5L)

Furnace Qil [EPSCL)

[T Amaunt
QrrMT) (% in lakh)
1118761.30 4599152
389556.78 1515758

2018-19
Amount
wyikL) {2 in lakh)

BE08.98 3558.09

Amount

Gty{MT) (% in lakh)
1293802.00 S05B0.43
420580.00 16111.90
2017-18
Amaunt
UKL (% in lakh)
1142301 3146.68

The long-term agresment for wage revision expired on 315t December, 2016, Pending finalisation of fresh agreement wef 1st January
217, pravision of ¥ 376,85 Lakh towards salaries and wages revision, has been made on estimated basis,

d Value of stores/spares consumed {7 in Lakh) [%) 1% in Lakh} [%]
Particulars 2018-19 2017-1B
Indigenous 2607.79 236202
Imported 263.50 41316
Percentage of indigenous items S90.82 8511
Percentage of Imported items 918 14.89
TOTAL 100,00 100.00

[ Value of Imports during period {Calculated on CIF Basis)

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Camponents & spare parts 26617 B79.60
Raw materials WIL MIL
Capital Goods NIL NIL
TOTAL 266.17 a759.60

f As per section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 effective from 15t April'2014 the company is required to spend, in every financial vear, at
least bwo percent of the average profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in accordance with its
CER policy. the amount of two percent of average profits of previous three years ending 315t march 2018 comes oot to Rs. 153 lakh for the
FY Z08-19. The company has spent an amount of R, 92,76 lakh on CSR during the vear which s included in other expenses as detailed

below and balance Rs 6024 Lakhs carried forward for future utilisation .

Following are the details of CSH activities during the Year under the following heads:

Particulars {%in Lakh)
Drinking Water 0.57
Education 9.87
Healthcare 31.40
Malnutrition 5092
Tatal 92.76

i} The company’s principal Business is generation of Power & Steam and sale of bulk Pawer and Steam to SAIL, Hence there is no nther husiness

EE‘EmEﬂ.t A

I} The company has anly one power station located within the country and therefore geographical segments are not applicable.

Licensed Capacity, Installed capacity, generation

i] Licensed Capacity

ii] Installed capacity
i) Generation of power
iv] Sales of power

Expenditure incurred in foreign currency
Foreign Travel Expenses

Particulars of Directors remuneration ;

Payment to awditors comprises of:

Statutory Auditors :

2018-19

Kot applicalibe

338 MW /H

124185 MU

Q64,71 MU

Z018-19 2018-19
Nil Nil
MIL

2018-19

80

2017-18
Wi applicable
338 MW/H
1366.69 M1
108050 MU
2017-18 2017-18
3450 ¥0.59
PP o .
j o
(o] Yr.
. L, pgrounlar
(¥ in Lakh) \ s - __;;‘
2017-18 NAOR
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Audit Fees 1.148 1.15
Tax Audit Fees 0.24 0.23
Dut of pocket expenses (25 0.25
TOTAL 1.67 1.63
Disclosure as per IND AS 33 on "Earnings per share "
Particulars 2018:19

Frafit after tax, prior perive adjustment & iy adjust as per Statement of Prafit & Loss Afcs [Rs in Lakhs) [a) 150,01
Mo. Of Equity share of Rs. 10 cach outstanding [b) 2480 £0,000.00

000

Effect of potential Eguity Shares on Advance for shares outstanding [C)
Weighted average number of equity shares in computing diluted earnings per share [b+c]={c]

Earnings per share;
Bagic [(a)/(b]] (In T}
Diluted[{a)/(d}] (In T)

Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard - 12 on 'Income taxes'

FORTHE PERIOD ENDED
[A) Income Tax Expense

i) Income tax recagnised In statement of profit and loss
Current tax expense

Corrant vear

Adjustment for prior periods [Writtan Back)/ Created

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences
MAT Credit Entitlement

Reduction in tax rate

Total Income tax recognised in state ment of profit and loss

4RGS0, (0 0

248
248

Tin Lakhs

31032019 31.03.2018
2,070.00 140010
- 117.69
207000 1.517.7%9
11.92 {152.35)
A63.13 [1,400.10]
£75.05 [1.552.45]
2.545.05 [34.66)

§1

2017-148
B308.01
ZAA0F0ACE 00
oo

ZAUT A0O00.00

3.35
3.35
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it] Income tax recogmised in other comprehensive income

% in Lakhs

FOR THE PERIOD ENDEDR 31.03.201% 41.03.2018
—_— Tax
Belore lax L exl*!ml".l Metal lax Relore tax expensey | Mot of tax
{ benelit)
[benefit)
Met sctuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans [E4.05] [28.65] [55.24] [141.31] (3016]] (11115
- Net gains/{losses) on fair value of equity instruments measured
thraugh other comprehensive income
[B4.15) (25,65 (55.20] [141.31) (3016 [111.1%)
tiif] Reconciliation of tax expense and the acrounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate
tin Lakhs
FOR THE PERIDD ENDED 31.03.201% 11032018
Profit before tax B.B95.06 B.273.313
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate of 34940, (31 March 2018 - 21.34%) 1,678.02 1,720.72
Tax effect of:
Men-deductible tax expenses
Others 1391.96) 262
Prior Period 117.6%
Delerred Tax {Asset]/Liabilicy 11,92 1152.35)
MAT Credit Entitlernent 463,13 {1,400.10)
254545 [24.66)
Atthe cifective income Lax rate of 03% % (31 March 2017: 2.59%) 9.2 79 -0.42%
Tin Lakhs
[B] MAT Credit available to the Company in future:
AS AT ILAR S Exgity dats 3032008 gy date
Financial years
For the year 2015-16 141349 31.03.203) 148449 31032031
For the year 2014-15 4356 11032030 124218 31032030

The company has npted for Section 8014 benefit from financial year 2014-15. As a result of the said benefit, the entire taxable profit
generated is exempted from payment of [ncome Tax and Company is liable to compute & pay its taxes onder MAT provisions for the

financial year 2017-14.

(% in Lakh)
FLO3Z019 31032018
Deferred Tax Assets included in the Balance Sheet comprises of
Deferrad Tax Assels ;
Gratwity 428,59 43515
Leave Salary 33039 31462
Past Retirement Medical & Settlement Benefits 105.24 a4
Settlement Benefit 4.14 5.29
Long Term service Award 1.55 1.67
arna B53.18

Deferred Tax Assets :

S0 % & 0% provision is made on stores and spares belonging to BPSCL which have not been moved since last 5 years & 10 years

respectivaly,

since the Inception ef pawer plant, ash from ash pond has been excavated and stacked around the ash pond, which has been given rise
to mounds over a vast area. These heaps of ash which have been resulted for more than 35 years have developed vegetation aver them
and no pollution is caused by these ashes. Still there are some mounds of ash which are causing environmental paollution as no
greenery has developed in these part [t has been planned to cover these mounds with clay, so that these ash do nat get eroded and
cause air pellution. For claying of these existing non-greenery ash heaps, expected expenditure of Rs. 15 lakh have been provided in

the accounts.

Land measuring 382 acres (approx.] at Bokaro, [harkhand state is on 33 years lease from SAIL renewable at a non refundable premium

of Rs. L per annum, Title /Lease deeds in respect of this land are pending for registration.




74  Disclosure as per IND AS 37 on "Provisions” (" in Lakh)

Habad s Pisviattne Provision for others
18-19 17-18
a. The carrying amount at the beginning of the year 319.70 348.04
b. Addidonal provisions made in the period, including increases to
existing provisions 0,00 0,00
<. Amounts used [Le, Incurred and charged against the provision)
during the period 28,01 28.34
d. Unused emounts reversed during the period 0.00 .00
. The carrying amount at the end of the year 291,69 31870

It includes provisions for FBT, Ash Pond, Doubtful Advance and Non-moving stock, which is expected not to be utilized
within next 1year.

75 In the opinion of the Management, the realizable value of the current assets, loan and advances shall not be less than the values at
which these are stated in the account.

Th Expenditure on account af the shared facilities, services and consumption of stores/ spares/ consumables ete. with respect to Laken
aver plants of SAIL have been booked as per the advice of SALL, in accordance with Shared Services and Support Agreement entered
inte by the Company with SAIL .

77  The Board of Directors, in its meeting on 0B.08.2019 have proposed a total dividend of Rs 31,00,62,500/- to the equity sharehalders
far the financial year ended March 31, 2015. The proposal is subject to the approval of shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

78 Figures for the previous years have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary

bW (e -

(MK Mukhopadiyay) (R.Kumar} [C.B.Dey) ej Veer Singh} [R.P. Tripathi)
Company Secretary & HOD Hs Chief Executive Officer Directar Director Chairman

Finance & Accounts E %5

As per our report of even date
Far L R SARKAR B CO.
Chartered Accountants

(FRN:313830E)
el =2
{1, Sarkar)
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i 'ﬁ tembership Mo 063451
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF BOKARO POWER SUPPLY COMPANY (F) LIMITED FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 8 August 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of Bokaro
Power Supply Company (P) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019, This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. Based on
my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related audit

repott.

A COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION
BALANCE SHEET

i Current Assets
Other Assets (Note 38) - T 108.73 crore

| The above includes ¥ 6.18 crore receivable from Central Coalfields Limited (CCL)
against the unadjusted advance paid by Bokaro Power Supply Company (P) Limited
| {BPSCL) for supply of coal. In the joint reconciliation statement (17 July 2019) as on
31 March 2019 between BPSCL and CCL, CCL did not accept ¥ 6.18 crore payable
to BPSCL and disputed the amount. Since CCL has disputed the amount, BPSCL
should have made provisions against doubtful recovery.

Non provision of provision for doubtful recovery has resulted in overstatement of
current assets and profit by ¥ 6.18 crore.

ii. Other Current Assets
Advance Income Tax - T 268.53 crore
The above amount represents income tax paid in advance by the company for the

Assessment years 2007-08 to 2018-19. The Company has made provision for income
tax amounting to ¥ 254.8] crore during this period. Assessment by the Income Tax
Department was completed upto assessment year 2016-17 but advance tax and
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corresponding tax provisions for the period was not adjusted in the Financial |
Statements as per the assessment orders.

The attachments of assessment orders for 2013-14 to 2016-17 and assessment orders
for 2007-08 to 2012-13 were not furnished to audit despite repeated requests and
reminders. In absence of complete documents, the impact on the books of accounts
could not be ascertained by audit. Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report also did

not report any such discrepancies.

COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY -

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS -

Generation/Administration and Other Expenses - ¥ 111.78 crore

| As per notification dated 3 November 2009 of Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change (MoEF&CC), all thermal power plants were required to dispose off
00 per cent of pond ash within five years of the date of notification, i.e. hefore
December 2014. Subsequently, as per notification dated 25 January 2016 of
MoEF&CC, thermal power plants were required to transport ash for road
construction project or for manufacture of ash based product within radius of 100 km
of power plant free of cost and transportation cost of ash beyond 100 km and upto
300 km were to be shared equally by the user and power plant,

Further, the National Green Tribunal (NGT) on 20 November 2018 directed that all
Thermal Power Plants who failed to dispose of 100 per cent ash upto 31 December
2017, must pay a penalty of Rs. one crore (for thermal power plant upto capacity of |
500 MW) to the Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB) within one month towards
damages for environment restoration, failing which interé;it @ 12% per annum was
payable for the delayed period.

Audit noted the following:

(&) BPSCL failed to comply with the above orders and approximately 34.41 lakh
m® of ash was available with the company as on 31 December 2017 for disposal. The
company estimated an expenditure of ¥ 53,16 crore for transportation of 19.96 lakhs
m’ of ash out of the total accumulated ash to NHAI (within 100 km) for road
construction purpose. Since transportation expenditure of Ash generated in previous
vears was to be borne by the company, provision of T 53.16 crore was required to be
made. Necessary provision for transportation of balance quantity of 15.04 lakh m®
was also required to be made.

Non provision of cost of transportation resulted in understatement of
Generation/Administration & Other Expenses and overstatement of me' tby T 53.16
crore (excluding the cost for transportation of remaining 15.04 lakh m? of ash, which
was not computed by Management).

(b) Further, as the company failed to dispose off ash within stipulated date, it was
| liable 1o pay penalty of Rs. one crore along with applicable interest to CPCR,
Non provision of penalty and interest resulted in understatement of
General/Administration & Other Expenses and overstatement of Profit by ¥ 1.03
Crore.
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The above has together resulted in understatement of General/Administration &
Other Expenses by T 54.19 crore (X 53.16 crore + ¥ 1.03 crore) and overstatement of
Profit by the same amount. In the absence of calculation by the Management, the
impact on books of accounts due to non-provisioning of estimated cost for
transportation of remaining 15.04 lakh m® of ash could not be computed by audit.

C Comments on Auditors Report

i The following deficiencies were noticed in Auditor’s Report:

(a) The Statutory Auditor in its Independent Auditors” Report mentioned that “the
company has some pending legal and arbitration cases as detailed in Annexure
“I¥* and we are not in a position to quantify the financial impact of the detailed
cases.” Audit noted that amount of dispute in respect of 3 out of 12 cases
detailed in Annexure-D of the Independent Auditors Report, was quantified.
Thus, the Auditors Report was deficient to that extent.

[(b) The Statutory Auditor in Annexure-D to the Independent Auditors’ Report
included case against Alstom India Limited as an ongoing court case, though
the case was settled on 6 December 2018, Since, the case was settled, the same |

should not have been shown in report as ongoing court cases.

(¢) Annexure-D of the Auditor’s Report (Details of ongoing court cases) does not
include the court case filed by M/s. Ramakant Singh for ¥ 12.14 crore
(including interest). As the case was pending as on 31 March 2019 and was
shown as contingent liability in Financial Stdtements, the same should have
been included in Annexure-D of the Auditors’ Reﬁnq.

(d) Annexure-A to the Auditor’s Report, SI. No. (1) {c};.il has been reported that
BPSCIL. management has not furnished any communication in relation to SAIL
letter regarding not to pursue further activities in setting up of the 20 MW solar
power project at BSL. Audit observed that the matter was noted by the Board of
Directors of BPSCL to not to pursue the case. Thus, the Auditors Report did not
depict the true position in the matter of setting up of the 20 MW solar power
project.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Ranchi
Date: 4 October 2019 :
L N—
{Indu Agrawal)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board,
Ranchi




Comments on Financial Positions

Comments of the C & AG U/S 143(6)

Management's Reply

Balance Sheet

Current Assets

Other Assets (Note 38)- £. 108.73 Crore

The above includes £ 6.18 Crore receivable from
Central Coal Fields Limited (CCL) against the
unadjusted advance paid by Bokaro Power Supply
Company Private Limited (BPSCL) for supply of
coal. In the joint reconciliation statement (17 July
2019) as on 31 March 2019 between BPSCL and
CCL, CCL did not accept Rs. 6.18 Crore payable to
BPSCL and disputed the amount. Since, CCL
disputed the amount; the BPSCL should have
made provisions against the Doubtful recovery.
MNon provision of the provision for doubtful
recovery has resulted in overstatement of current
assets and profit by 2. 6.18 Crore.

Repl
Refmj:r_'ilial:inn with CCL up to 2015-16 has been done at Kolkata
Office. Subsequently it has been shifted to Ranchi office from
2016-17. Reasons for difference in closing balance between CCL
& BPSCL are noted below:;
1.  As per reconciliation statement signed on 20.03.17 at
CCL Kolkata office for the period 01.04.15 to 31.03.16, closing
balance as on 31.03.16 was €. 24.31 Crores (Advance) which
has not been considered by CCL as opening balance for FY
2016-17 due to lack of communication between Kolkata office
& Ranchi office of CCL.
Total dispute up to 31.12.18 was T, 7.65 Crores ie (L.7.36

Crores + €. (.09 Crores)

During reconciliation for period 01.01.19 to 31.03.19, T 147
Crores adjusted by CCL. Simultanecusly CCL has given
assurance that remaining dispute ¥. 6,18 Crores will be looked
into in consultation with Kolkata office and issue will be
sorted out soon.

In view of the above it is crystal clear that CCL Ranchi office
has made an error while considering opening balance as on
01.04.16 during reconciliaion for FY 2016-17 due to
miscommunication with CCL Kolkata office, The issue have
already been taken up with CCL.




Comments of the C & AG U/S 143(6)

Management’s Reply

Other Current Assets
Advance Income Tax - 7. 268.53 Crore.

The above amount represents income tax paid in
advance by the company for the Assessment years
2007-08 to 2018- 19. The Company has also made
provision for income tax amounting to €. 254.81
Crore during this period. Assessment by the
Income Tax Department was completed up to
assessment year 2016-17 but advance tax and
corresponding tax provisions for the period was
not adjusted in the Financial Statements as per the
assessment orders.

The attachments of assessment orders for 2013-14
to 2016-17 and assessments orders for 2007-08 to
2012-13 were not furnished to audit despite
repeated requests and reminders. In absence of
complete documents, the impact on the books of
accounts could not be ascertained by audit
Statutory Auditors in their Audit Report also did
not report any such discrepancies.

As per the prevailing practice, setoff of these provision
against Advance Tax payment are done after the final
assessment of the respective years and no interim
adjustments are made based on the demands/ decisions of
the Assessment Officer, till finalisation of the assessment
order at appropriate level. In most of the cases being
dissatisfied with the Assessment Order of the Income Tax
Officer, BPSCL files appeals to the next higher authorities at |
different levels and interim adjustments in the accounts
based on the appealable decisions of the Income Tax
Authority , which are subject to change, are not prudent till
the finality of the matter, as it has been found earlier that the
decisions taken at ITO or Commissioner level has been
changed in favour of BPSCL.

The matter is under review and further adjustments will be
made in the Accounts of 2019-2020 based on the finalisation
of year wise assessment proceedings which are at present
pending at different levels.
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Comments of the C & AG U/S 143(6)

Management’s Reply

Statement of Profit and Loss
Generation/Administration and Other Expenses €

111.78 crore.

As per notification dated 3 November 2009 of
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
{MoEF&CC), all Thermal Power Plants were
required to dispose off 100 per cent of pond ash
within five years of the date of notification, i.e. before
December 2014, Subsequently, as per notification
dated 25 January 2016 of MoEF&CC, thermal power
plants were required to transport ash for road
construction project or for manufacture of ash based
product with in a radius of 100 km of Power Plant
free of cost and transportation cost beyond 100 km
and up to 300 km were to be shared equally by the
user and power plant.

Further, the Mational Green Tribunal (NGT) on 20
Movember 2018 directed that all Thermal Power
Flants who failed to dispose of 100 per cent
ash up to 31 December 2017 must pay a penalty of €.
One Crore (for thermal power plant up to capacity of
500 MW) to the Central Pollution Control Board
(CPCB) with in one month towards damages for
environment restoration, failing which interest @ 12%
per annum was payable for the delayed period.

Audit noted the following :

a) BPSCL failed to comply with the above
orders and approximately 34.41 Lakh m?® of
ash was available with the company as on 31
December 2017 for disposal. The company
estimated an expenditure of Rs. 53.16 Crore
for transportation of 19.96 lakhs m?® of ash out
of the total accumulated ash to NHAT (within
100 km) for road construction purpose. Since
transportation expenditure of Ash generated
in previous years was to be bome by the
company, provision of T. 53.16 Crore was
required to be made, Necessary provision for
transpaortation of balance quantity of 15.04
Lakh m?was also required to be made.

a) Reply

Provision of expenditure is taken in accounts based on actual work
done. Therefore, whatever work done by contractors till 31st March
2019 are accounted in the books and provision for expenditure and
suitable liability was provided in the books based on work order

issued.

Provision related to NHAT as mentioned in para will be created in
accounts when work order related to mentioned work is issued
during 2019-2020 or on pro rata basis on percentage of completion
of work. The Work Order /MOU with NHAL is yet Lo be placed.

All the expenditure related to dispose off of ash is booked in the
accounts.

Being a Thermal Power plant generation of ash and its disposal of
this is continuous process. Disposal of ash is being done in

following manner.

Road Construction

Dvke/ Embankment raising

Filling of low lying areas

Brick manufacturing

Supply of ash to local vendors of brick/cement manufacturing,

b A A

The ash utilization percentage for last three years is 132%, 24% and
90% for 2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19 respectively. This shows that
more than 100% on an average of ash generated are disposed off
during the year 2016-17 to 2018-19.




b)

Non provision of cost of transportation
resulted to understatement of
Generation/ Administration & Other
Expenses and overstatement of Profit by €
53.16 Crore (excluding the cost for
transportation of remaining 15.04
Lakh m* was not computed by management.

Further, as the company failed to dispose off
ash within stipulated date, it was liable to
pay penalty of ¥ one crore along with
applicable interest to CPCB. Non provision
of penalty and interest resulted in
understatement of General Administration &
Other Expenses and overstatement of Profit
by % 1.03 Crore,

The above has together resulted in
understatement of General Administration &
Other Expenses by €. 5419 Crore (£ 5316
Crore + ¥. 1.03 Crore) and overstatement of
Profit by the same amount. In the absence of
calculation by the Management, the impact
on  books of accounts due to  non-
provisioning of estimated cost for
transportation of remaining 15.04 Lakh m? of
ah could not be computed by audit.

b} Reply

Therefore, damages for environment restoration (no penalty) is not
applicable per se the above judgment.

Reference to the Judgment of Hon'ble National Green Tribunal,
Frincipal Bench New Delhi dated 20th November 2018 following is
furnished in the June.

Clause No. 31 in the judgment on non-utilisation of 100% of fly
ash, especially after 31/12/2017, the fixed in the Notification of the
MoEF&CC dated 25/01/2016, limits pending consequences under he
provisions of the Environment Project Act, 1986.

Clause No. 36 of the judgment directs all Thermal Power Stations
who have failed to dispose of 100% fly ash up to 31/12/2017 to
deposit damages for environment restoration for Thermal Power
Plant up to the capacity of 500 MW 2.1 Crore.

Clause no 38 of the judgment states “No damages will be payable
by the Thermal Power Plants which have utilized 100% of the ash

generated by it in accordance with law up to 31.12.2017".

Since average utilisation of ash generated during the year 2016-2017
to 2018-2019 is more than 100% no damages to be paid by BPSCL

for environment restoration,
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Provisional Comments of the C & AG U/S
143(6)

Management’s Reply

Non provision of cost of transportation of 19.96
Lakh m? ash has resulted in understatement of
Generation/ Administration & Other Expenses
and overstatement of Profit by ¢ 53.16 Crore.
Estimated cost for transportation of remaining
15.04 Lakh m?® of ash was also less provided.

For and behalf of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India

Place : Ranchi
Sd/-
{ Indu Agrawal)
Principal Director
of Commercial

Audit & Ex-Officio

Member, Audit

Board, Ranchi

Date: 04 October 2019

Reply to Audit Memo No. 5

Moreover the Company has a long-term mutual agreement with
BSL/SAIL for selling its whole products (Steam and Power) on
cost plus fixed percentage return basis, as a result or operational
costs are pass through items to BSL/SAIL and the same will be
taken care appropriately as and when the situation areas, hence
profit of the Company will not be affected.

Sd/-
(R P Tripathi)
Chairman




